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Hamid Fabrics Limited

ISION, MISSION
&
OBJECTIVE

OUR VISION

To be the leader in the textile sector as backward linkage of Garments
Industries in Bangladesh particularly for woven fabrics.

OUR MISSION

To satisfy the customer by supplying quality woven fabrics with
innovative products as well as continuous quality development.
To expand market by communicating with the top customers in
global fabrics market.

OUR OBJECTIVES

- To produce quality woven fabrics for the leading customers.
- To make continuous quality development of products.
- To do regular expansion of the project with new product.
To install and update latest machinery.
To satisfy the employees, by attractive compensation, who are backbone of the Company.
To maintain congenial working environment within the Company.
To comply with the regulatory matters relating to the Company affairs.

To meet expectations of the stakeholders of the Company.
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Hamid Fabrics Limited

PROFILE OF DIRECTORS

Mr. AHM Mozammel Hoque, Chairman

Mr. AHM Mozammel Hoque is the Chairman of Hamid Fabrics Limited (HFL). He completed his Bachelors of
Commerce degree from Jagannath College in 1960. He has been actively involved in the textile sector for
more than 21 years. Prior to joining HFL, he was the Deputy Chief Accountant in Bangladesh Jute Mill
Corporation (BJMC) for 25 years. After that he entered the RMG business in 1993. Apart from being a founder
director of HFL, Mr. Hoque is also founder Director of Hamid Weaving Mills Limited, Tazrian Weaving Mills

Limited and Crystal Insurance Company Limited.

Mr. Abdullah Al Mahmud, Managing Director

Mr. Abdullah Al Mahmud is the Managing Director of Hamid Fabrics Limited (HFL). He is one of the
well-known business personalities in Bangladesh. As an enthusiastic and dynamic young entrepreneur he has
been involved in the RMG and Textile sector for last 27 years. He is the founder and majority share-holder of

Hamid Fabrics Limited, which is a concern of Mahin Group.

The Group has experienced a rapid yet steady growth under his leadership and vision. Upon completion of his
graduation from the USA in 1992, Mr. Mahmud returned to Bangladesh and set up his own business. In the
following year, he founded and established an RMG unit called Mahin Apparels Limited, which specialized in
making bottoms. During that time, he acknowledged the need for backward linkage in the industry. He
eventually set up Hamid Fabrics Limited with its Weaving Unit at Shilmandi, Narsingdi in 1996 and
subsequently the Dyeing and Finishing unit in 2003.

Mr. Mahmud is on the Board of a few other companies. He is the Chairman of Crystal Insurance Company
Limited, Hamid Weaving Mills Limited, Tazrian Weaving Mills Limited and Hamid Spinning Mills Limited,
which is the latest addition to Mahin Group.

He was elected as a Director of BGMEA (Bangladesh Garment Manufacturers & Exporters Association) for the
year of 2013-14. He took part in many business dialogues as delegate member representing Bangladesh, and
is also involved in many business forums and social causes. He held CIP and highest tax payer statuses as
recognition to his direct contribution to the Country’s economy. He is a member of the Executive Committee
of Bangladesh Association of Publicly Listed Companies (BAPLC). He is a Vice President on the Board of
Bangladesh Textile Mills Association (BTMA) at present.

Mrs. Salina Mahmud, Director
Mrs. Salina Mahmud is a shareholder Director of Hamid Fabrics Limited. She graduated from Eden College.
After graduation she involved herself in various social activities in Dhaka. Her enduring inspiration and

support nurtured the growth of Mahin Group from its inception in 1993 to date.
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Ms. Nusrat Mahmud, Director

Ms. Nusrat Mahmud is a Director of Hamid Fabrics Limited. She joined the management team of the RMG and
Textile division of the Group in 2010. She has successfully completed Bachelors of Science in Marketing from
Bentley University in Waltham, Massachusetts, USA in 2008 and completed her Masters in Management from
Cass Business School, City University in London in 2009. Ms. Mahmud is a dynamic and avid learner and is
expected to further enhance and build on the “Hamid” brand. She is founder Director of Hamid Weaving Mills
Limited, Tazrian Weaving Mills Limited and Hamid Spinning Mills Ltd. She is also a director of Crystal Insurance

Company Limited.

Ms. Nabila Mahmud, Director

Ms. Nabila Mahmud is a director of Hamid Fabrics Limited and joined the management team in 2016. She has
successfully completed her Bachelors of Science in Global Business and Management from Suffolk University
in Boston, Massachusetts, USA in 2014. In addition, Ms. Mahmud completed her Masters in Corporate and
Organizational Communications with a concentration on Human Resource Management from Northeastern
University, USA in 2016. After that she has engaged herself in the development of business of the Group. She
is founder Director of Hamid Weaving Mills Limited, Tazrian Weaving Mills Limited and Hamid Spinning Mills

Ltd. She is also a director of Crystal Insurance Company Limited.

Mrs. Farhana Danish, Director
Mrs. Farhana Danish is a Director of Hamid Fabrics Limited. She is also a Director of Crystal Insurance Company
Limited. As a proprietor of Crystal Packaging, she has had exposure in different business areas of the RMG

sector for the past 19 years.

Mr. Riaz Ur Rahman, Independent Director

Mr. Riaz Ur Rahman is an Independent Director of Hamid Fabrics Limited. He is a B.Sc. in Chemistry and
Chemical Engineering from the USA. He has got more than three decades of industrial experience in home
and abroad.

Dr. M. Waliuzzaman, Independent Director

Dr. M. Waliuzzaman has got more than four decades of governance experience, which includes working
experiences from Commerce & Industries Ministry, Pakistan; Industrial Development Bank of Pakistan, subse-
quently Bangladesh Shilpo Bank, now BDBL; East Pakistan Industrial Development Corporation; Bangladesh
Petroleum Corporation; Bangladesh Council of Scientific and Industrial Research (BCSIR); Public Administra-
tion Reforms Commission (PARC), GoB and visiting Teacher, BUET. He is a Ph.D. from the University of
Manchester, UK.
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Hamid Fabrics Limited

CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | welcome you all to the 27th Annual General Meeting of your Company.
It is indeed an honor and pleasure for me to place before you the Annual Report including the audited
Financial Statements, Auditors’ report, Directors’ report and other reports thereon for the year ended June 30,
2021.

The Company has passed another unprecedented year in its history in respect of COVID-19, business and
other environments at home and abroad. Therefore, the overall business in the country particularly the textile

sector suffered a lot, which affected the turnover and profitability of your company during the year severely.

In the year 2020-21, total revenue earned is Tk 1,251.1 million compared to Tk 1,595.1 million during 2019-20.
Net loss for the year stands at Tk 160.3 million against profit in the last year Tk 38.0 million. Revenue has
reduced significantly this year mainly due to COVID-19 epidemic globally. As a result, profitability has also

been affected severely.

This year the Board of Directors has recommended cash dividend @5% for the General Shareholders only to

continue respecting their expectations.

| would like to express my sincere thanks to the respected Shareholders for their confidence rested on the
Company. We are grateful to Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission, Dhaka Stock Exchange
Limited, Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited, Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms, Central Depository
Bangladesh Limited, Banks and Financial Institutions, Investment Corporation of Bangladesh, ICB Capital
Management Limited and other stakeholders for their continuous support and patronage extended to the
Company. We are optimistic about getting the same support from all the stakeholders in the coming years. |
also express my appreciation to all the employees of the Company for their sincere and devoted services to

the growth of the Company.

In conclusion, | request the Shareholders to consider and approve the annual Financial Statements, Auditors’

report, Directors’ report, etc. for the year 2020-21.

Thank you very much !

Sd/-
AHM Mozammel Hoque
Chairman of the Board
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Hamid Fabrics Limited

DIRECTORS' REPORT

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | would like to submit herewith the 27th Annual Report of the Company
together with the audited Financial Statements for the year ended June 30, 2021 and the Auditors’ Report
thereon.

Prime Activities

Hamid Fabrics Limited (HFL) is one of the leading manufacturers of high-quality textiles in Bangladesh.
Because of superior quality, HFL's products are nominated by globally renowned buyers such as GAP, Zara,
Marks & Spencer, Tommy Hilfiger, H&M for sourcing textile to RMG manufacturers in Bangladesh.

The product range offers 100% cotton fabrics as well as blended fabrics such as cotton/polyester,
cotton/viscose, nylon/cotton and cotton/lycra. The weaving unit produces gray fabrics in various design and
constructions such as Twill, Canvas, Oxford, Rib stop, Rib cord, Ottoman, Herringbone, and various dobby
designs with weight range of 100-450 GSM. The finishing mix of Hamid Fabrics Limited comprises water
repellent, fire proof, wrinkle free, teflon coating, aero finish and chintz finish etc. The major markets for HFL's
products are the United States of America and the European Union.

Financial Results

The financial results are presented in brief below:

Particulars 2020 -21(Taka) 2019-20 (Taka)
Revenue 1,251,138,845 1,595,120,149

Gross Profit 147,465,341 383,359,343
Operating Profit/ (Loss) (44,828,230) 183,206,107
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (133,645,612) 68,230,173
Net Profit/ (Loss) (160,269,529) 38,014,465
Retained earnings brought forward 1,087,372,766 1,088,194,234
Profit available for appropriation 887,994,474 1,087,372,766

Appropriation:
Proposed cash dividend 22,077,826 44,292,518
Retained earnings carried forward 865,916,648 1,043,080,247

Dividend
The Board of Directors of the Company is pleased to recommend dividend @5% cash for general shareholders
only for the year 2020-21 i.e., for the Shareholders other than Sponsors and Directors.

Additional statements by the Board of Directors as per notification dated 3 June 2018 of Bangladesh

Securities and Exchange Commission

(i) Industry outlook and possible future developments in the industry
The textile sector of the Country is passing a critical time now. Stiff competition with peers in the Country
as well as with other countries in this region, the sector shows a declining trend of export for some time.
In addition, the Covid-19 has hit globally not in terms of health hazard only but also in financial and
non-financial matters globally including the textile sector in our Country.
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Hamid Fabrics Limited

The government is providing fiscal and other incentives for the RMG sector to stay competitive in the
changing global business arena specially during the pandemic. The entrepreneurs along with their
association, BGMEA are devising ways and means that include more involvement in research and
development activities, product diversification and value addition. Good news is that globally demand of
readymade garments is increasing, but there is a shift of consumption pattern that needs to be adapted
timely
(ii) Segment/Unit wise or product wise performance

Hamid Fabrics Limited has three production units: 1) Woven Fabric, 2) Gray Fabric and 3) Yarn Dyeing
which are interdependent. Woven Fabric has installed capacity to produce 32.40 million yards of finished
dyed fabrics annually. Weaving unit is a renovated unit having annual capacity of 9.88 million yards of gray
fabrics and Yarn Dyeing unit has an annual capacity of dyeing 1.37 million kg of yarn.

The following table illustrates the production capacity of different units and its utilization:

Particulars Unit Installed capacity |Utilization during the period| Utilization
Woven Fabric * Yard 21,600,000 13,040,460 60.37%
Gray Fabric * Yard 9,878,000 6,551,981 66.33%
Yarn Dyeing Kg. 1,368,750 620,854 45.36%

*Production capacity for two shifts.

iii) Risks and concerns
Risk refers to the variability of expected outcome, which is a complex and multifaceted phenomenon.
Investment in equity securities involves a high degree of risk, which needs to be explicitly evaluated while
making an investment decision. Hamid Fabrics Ltd is operating in an industry that is subject to both
external and internal risks. Some of these risks can be managed while some are beyond control, which may
result in loss for investors. However, the management of the Company constantly explores ways and
means for mitigating such risks.

MANAGEMENT RISK

The textile industry of Bangladesh already experiences a great shortage of skilled management personnel.
Because of high demand from employers, they tend to switch between jobs for financial and other
benefits. Hence, if a key manager, executive or employee quits his/her job, it could affect business
continuity, operating results and future growth of HFL. Management risk also arises from succession crisis
if subsequent teams of leadership are not created within the organization.

Management perception about this Risk

The Company places a great importance to human resource and leadership development. The staff is
brought under relevant on-the-job, in-house and external training programs. HFL recognizes the
commitment and contribution of employees for the growth of the Company. A culture of objective
performance appraisal and effective reward system has helped to create job-security and motivation of
employees. As a result, HFL has relatively low employee turnover in key management positions. Key
management team of HFL is almost unchanged for more than five years, which shows the general loyalty
to the organization. HFL has developed layers of alternative leaderships in all critical areas of its activities.

OPERATIONS RISK
This involves the risk of not being able to maintain the expected performance by the Company. Such risk
could arise from both internal and external factors discussed above such as industry, management,

technology, regulations, utilities etc.

0 Annual Report
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Hamid Fabrics Limited

Management perception about this Risk

As explained above, operations risk could arise from a variety of factors. The risk mitigation strategies for
such factors have been explained separately above. The experienced management team continuously
monitors the new developments in these areas in order to take proactive measures to minimize any
negative implications to the Company and capitalize on potential opportunities.

MARKET RISK

Market risk arises from adverse market conditions affecting sales and profitability of any Company. A few
factors may trigger market risk for HFL such as changes in consumer behaviours, demographics,
introduction of substitute products, competition and other unfavourable global conditions such as

economic depression, wars etc.

Management perception about this Risk

HFL is a textile manufacturer producing inputs for the export oriented Ready Made Garment units in
Bangladesh. Because of established track record of shorter lead time and quality of products, the
Company enjoys a steady growth in supply orders with exception during the COVID-19 pandemic. In
addition to this, strong research & development, marketing and brand management have helped the
Company to increase its customer base. As a result, HFL has already achieved recognition from globally
renowned buyers like Marks & Spencer, H&M, PVH etc.

INDUSTRY RISKS

Unexpected technological developments and regulatory changes that are specific to the Textile & Apparel
industry might have an adverse impact on the business performance of the Company. It also involves the
risk of increased competition arising from foreign and domestic textile manufacturers resulting in
contraction of profit margin and loss of market share. Further, the textile industry is heavily dependent on
the performance of RMG industry, which faces threats stemming from international competitors viz.
China, India and Vietnam etc. Hence the textile industry of Bangladesh is always under pressure to deliver
cost-efficient and quality fabrics.

Management perception about this Risk

HFL keeps pace with technological advancements using modern machineries and equipment. Moreover,
the modern technology has not cannibalized the traditional manufacturing methods fully yet now such as
hand looms indicating a lower level of obsolescence risk. The Textile & Apparel is a priority sector for the
Government and it is unlikely that the Government will impose unfavorable regulatory changes to this
industry.

(iv) Discussion on Cost of Goods Sold, Gross Profit Margin and Net Profit Margin

Particulars 2020-21 (Taka) 2019-20 (Taka)
Revenue 1,251,138,845 1,595,120,149

Cost of goods sold (1,103,673,504) (1,211,760,806)
Gross profit 147,465,341 383,359,343
Profit/ (Loss) before tax (133,645,612) 68,230,173
Net profit/ (Loss) (160,269,529) 38,014,465

Revenue and gross profit of current year have reduced by 21.56% and 61.53% respectively compared to
that of last year due to impact of COVID-19 pandemic. The Company suffered net loss of Tk. 160.27 million
during the year against net profit of Tk 38,014,465 in the last year. The issue has been disclosed in the
Financial Statements under note no. 39.
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Hamid Fabrics Limited

Discussion of continuity of any Extra Ordinary gain or loss
No such material gain or loss during the year.

Basis for related party transactions
Related party transactions are stated in note 32 of the Financial Statements.

Utilization of proceeds from Public Issue
No such incidence during this financial year.

Explanation if the financial results deteriorate after the Company goes for IPO
Explained under note no. 39 of the Financial Statements.

Explanation of significant variance occurs between Quarterly Financial Performance and Annual

Financial Statements

During First Quarter ended on September 30, 2021; Revenue has increased to Tk. 444.34 million from
previous year of Tk. 256.16 million for easing the impact of COVID- 19 pandemic gradually. As a result,
profitability during the quarter has affected positively to a significant extent.

Remuneration paid to Directors including Independent Directors
Remuneration to Directors has been shown in note no. 25 of the Financial Statements.

Fairness of Financial Statement

The Financial Statements prepared by the management of the Company present fairly its state of affairs,
the result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity. A declaration by the Chief Executive Officer
(CEO) and the Chief Financial Officer (CFO) in this regard is published on page 21.

Maintenance of proper books of account
Proper books of account have been maintained by the Company.

Adoption of appropriate accounting policies and estimates
Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of the Financial
Statements and the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

Compliance with Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards

International Accounting Standard (IAS), Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS), International Financial
Reporting Standard (IFRS) and Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standard (BFRS), as applicable in
Bangladesh, have been followed in preparation of the Financial Statements.

Soundness of Internal Control System
Internal Control System is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored.

Protection of interest of minority shareholders

The Board of Directors is very concerned of and committed to protection of interest of minority
shareholders. Management has been instructed to take sincere and timely measures to address any valid
grievances raised by the shareholders. Contact numbers with email address of the concerned person have
been published on the website of the Company for communication.

(xvii) Ability to continue as going concern
There is no significant doubt upon the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

(xviii) Significant deviations in Operating Results compared to last year
Revenue and gross profit of current year have reduced by 21.56% and 61.53% respectively compared to
that of last year due to impact of COVID-19 pandemic. The Company suffered net loss of Tk. 160.27 million
during the year against net profit of Tk 38,014,465 in the last year. The issue has been disclosed in the
Financial Statements under note no. 39.
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(xix) Key operating and financial data of preceding 5 (five) years
Provided on page no. 18

(xx) Reasons for not declaring dividend
Not applicable.

(xxi) No bonus share or stock dividend has been declared or shall be declared as interim dividend
Management asserts that no bonus share or stock dividend has been declared or shall be declared as
interim dividend.

(xxii) Number of Board Meetings held during the year and attendance

Name of Directors Meetings held | Meetings attended
Abdullah Al Mahmud 7

AHM Mozammel Hoque
Salina Mahmud

Nusrat Mahmud

Nabila Mahmud
Farhana Danish

Riaz Ur Rahman

0| 00O | 00| 00| 0O |00 |0CO| O

Dr. M. Waliuzzaman

(xxiii) Shareholding pattern as on June 30, 2021

(a) Parent/Subsidiary/Associated Companies and other related parties

Name No. of Shares held % of holdings
Crystal Insurance Co. Ltd. (Common Director) 2,015,000 2.21

Shareholding position:

Directors/ Sponsors 46,901,661 51.51
Institute 28,508,427 31.31
General Public 15,647,224 17.18
Total 91,057,312 100.00

Directors, Company Secretary, Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit and their spouses and
minor children

Name Status No. of Shares held % of holdings
Abdullah Al Mahmud Managing Director 28,975,635 31.82
AHM Mozammel Hoque Chairman 1,837,166 2.02
Salina Mahmud Director 4,809,131 5.28
Nusrat Mahmud Director 4,647,431 5.10
Nabila Mahmud Director 4,647,431 5.10
Farhana Danish Director 1,848,000 2.03
Riaz Ur Rahman Independent Director 115,500 0.13
ASM Mijanur Rahman Company Secretary = -
Md. Mushaddeque Ali Chief Financial Officer - -
Md. Maruf Shahria Head of Internal Audit - -
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(d) Shareholdings of top five executives

Name Status No. of Shares held % of holdings
Mir Azharul Islam Chief Operating Officer = =
Md. Mushaddeque Ali Chief Financial Officer - -
Mahmudul Alam Jewel Dy. General Manager - -

Md. Rezaul Haque Dy. General Manager - -

Ashok Kumar Das Dy. General Manager = =

Shareholders holding 10% or more voting interest in the Company

Name Status No. of Shares held % of holdings
Abdullah Al Mahmud Managing Director 28,975,635 31.82

(xxiv) Appointment/ re-appointment of Directors
The following Directors will retire as per Articles of Association of the Company and be eligible for
re-appointment:
Mrs. Salina Mahmud and Ms. Nusrat Mahmud will retire in the AGM to be held on 27-12-2021 and is
eligible for re-election as per Articles of Association of the Company.

Brief resume of the Directors:

Mrs. Salina Mahmud, Director

Mrs. Salina Mahmud is a shareholder Director of Hamid Fabrics Limited. She graduated from Eden College.
After graduation she involved herself in various social activities in Dhaka. Her enduring inspiration and
support nurtured the growth of Mahin Group from its inception in 1993 to date.

Ms. Nusrat Mahmud, Director

Ms. Nusrat Mahmud is a Director of Hamid Fabrics Limited. She joined the management team of the RMG
and Textile division of the Group in 2010. She has successfully completed Bachelors of Science in
Marketing from Bentley University in Waltham, Massachusetts, USA in 2008 and completed her Masters in
Management from Cass Business School, City University in London in 2009. Ms. Mahmud is a dynamic and
avid learner and is expected to further enhance and build on the “Hamid” brand. She is founder Director
of Hamid Weaving Mills Limited, Tazrian Weaving Mills Limited and Hamid Spinning Mills Ltd. Sheis also a
director of Crystal Insurance Company Limited.

Appointment of Independent Director

Dr. M. Waliuzzaman is an Independent Director of Hamid Fabrics Limited. He has completed a term of
three years. The Board has reappointed him for a further period of three years effective from January 27,
2021.

Dr. M. Waliuzzman has got more than four decades of governance experience, which includes working
experiences from Commerce & Industries Ministry, Pakistan; Industrial Development Bank of Pakistan,
subsequently Bangladesh Shilpo Bank, now Bangladesh Development Bank Limited (BDBL); East Pakistan
Industrial Development Corporation; Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC); Bangladesh Council of
Scientific and Industrial Research (BCSIR); Public Administration Reforms Commission (PARC), GoB and
visiting teacher, BUET. He is a Ph.D from the University of Manchester, UK.
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(xxvi)

Unclaimed/unsettled/non-refunded Dividend and public subscription money against Initial
Public Offering (IPO)

According to the Directive, Rules and Notification of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission (BSEC), the amounts held against unclaimed or undistributed or unsettled dividend (cash
or stock) or non-refunded public subscription money against IPO for a period of three years from the
date of declaration or approval or record date as the case may be, are required to be transferred to the
Capital Market Stabilization Fund (CMSF) Account, maintained with Community Bank Bangladesh Ltd.,
Gulshan Corporate Branch, Dhaka.

An amount of Tk. 1,557,684 regarding unclaimed or undistributed or unsettled cash dividend for the
years from 2013-14 to 2016-17 of the Company has already been transferred to the CMSF Account. Also,
an amount of Tk. 1,010,317 of unclaimed or non-refunded IPO money of the Company has been
transferred to the CMSF Account with a list of applicants for IPO shares of Hamid Fabrics Limited who
did not claim their refund.

Unclaimed or undistributed or unsettled stock dividend (bonus share) of the Company for a period of
three years from the date of declaration or approval is under process of transfer.

Directors Responsibilities for Financial Statements

The Financial Statements together with notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the
Companies Act 1994 and Securities and Exchange Rules 2020. These statements present fairly the Company’s

state of affairs, the result of its operation, cash flow and changes in equity.

Proper books of accounts of the Company have been maintained.

Appropriate accounting policies have been applied consistently in preparation of the
Financial Statements and the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent
judgment.

The International Financial Reporting Standard, as applicable in Bangladesh, has been
followed in the preparation of the financial statements.

The systems of internal control are sound and have been implemented and monitored
effectively.

There are no significant doubts upon the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

The key operating data and financial data for the last 5 (Five) years stated on page - 18

Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit and Company Secretary
The Company has distributed clearly defined responsibilities to the following positions for smooth

functioning of activities of the respective departments:

[ Report
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Head of Internal Audit : Md. Maruf Shahria
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Credit Rating
Credit Rating Agency of Bangladesh Limited (CRAB) has assigned the following ratings to Hamid Fabrics Limited:

Long Term Short Term Outlook
AA3 ST-2 Stable

AA3 implies that companies rated in this category have very strong capacity to meet financial
commitments. These companies have judged to be of very high quality, subject to very low credit risk.
ST - 2 indicates that the degree of safety regarding timely payment on loans/ facilities is strong. The
outlook of the Company is projected to be stable.

Corporate Social Responsibilities

The Company provided financial support to the poor for medical treatment.

Financial support made to poor and deserving people.

Priority of employment of facilities for eligible member of the deceased employees’ families.

Auditors

The auditors, M/S Hoda Vasi Chowdhury and Co., Chartered Accountants will retire and being eligible and
expressed their intention to continue, the Board recommended M/S Hoda Vasi Chowdhury and Co., Chartered
Accountants for appointment as Auditors of the Company for the year 2021-22.

Professional Firm for compliance of Corporate Governance Code
The Board of Directors has recommended M/S Shafig Mizan Rahman & Augustine, Chartered Accountants for
certification on Corporate Governance Code for the year 2021-22.

The Shareholders are now requested to consider and adopt the annual Financial Statements, Auditors’ report,
Directors’ report, and other reports for the year 2020-21.

Thank you very much!

On behalf of the Board of Directors,

Sd/-
AHM Mozammel Hoque
Chairman
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Hamid Fabrics Limited (HFL) is one of the leading manufacturers of high-quality fabrics in Bangladesh. It is
engaged in producing and marketing of gray and finished fabrics of various qualities.

Business outlook of the Company

The Company is committed to produce and supply high quality fabrics to the globally reputed buyers. It has
got a basket of renowned brand houses for acquiring its fabrics since long. The Company has expanded its
capacity recently to tap future potential. The business of the Company reduced significantly during this year
due to the impact of COVID-19 pandemic in addition to a turmoil in global business arena. Yet with the right
leadership and equipped with young, motivated and experienced workforce, the Company is thriving
continuously to become a competitive and sustainable one.

Accounting Policies and Estimation

The accounting policies used in preparation of the Financial Statements have been followed consistently. The
policies are based on the framework for the preparation and presentation of financial statements issued by
the International Accounting Standards Committee (IASC).

Management needs to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting
policies for preparation of financial statements. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on
historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

Changes in Accounting Policies and Estimation

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimated are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected.
However, there are no major changes in accounting policies and estimation used in preparation of the
Financial Statements during this year.

Comparative Analysis of Financial Results for current Financial Year with immediately preceding five years

Operational Result
Revenue

Gross Profit
Operating Profit/(Loss)
Profit/(loss) Before Tax
Net Profit/(Loss)
Financial Position
Non-current Assets
Current Assets
Shareholders’ Equity
Non-current Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Financial Ratio

Gross Margin ratio
Net Income ratio
Return on Assets
Return on Equity
Current ratio

Quick ratio
Debt-Equity ratio

EPS

NAV

Dividend

Number of employees

2020-21 (Taka) 2019-20 (Taka)

1,251,138,845
147,465,341
(44,828,230)
(133,645,612)
(160,269,529)

3,023,122,272
1,715,404,754
3,441,210,886

175,570,352
1,121,745,788

0.12
(0.13)
(0.03)
(0.05)

1.53

0.74

0.38
(1.76)
37.79

*C-5%
1274

* Only for general shareholders.
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1,595,120,149
383,359,343
183,206,106
68,230,173
38,014,465

3,105,213,760
1,654,264,923
3,645,772,933
150,685,954
963,019,797

0.24
0.02
0.01
0.01
1.72
0.77
0.31
0.42
40.04
*C-10%
1262

2018-19 (Taka)
1,969,434,335
501,030,283
303,459,940
166,128,112
113,574,239

3,227,604,216
1,609,332,834
3,652,050,986
217,729,983
967,156,082

0.25
0.06
0.02
0.03
1.66
0.87
0.32
1.25
40.11
*C-10%
1174

2017-18 (Taka)

2,335,482,932
646,207,917
365,998,481
216,697,218
182,840,047

3,337,070,597
1,869,061,391
3,582,769,264

348,440,433
1,274,922,291

0.28
0.08
0.04
0.05
1.47
0.77
0.45
2.01
39.35
*C-15%
1287

2016-17 (Taka)
1,322,686,460
408,865,964
218,590,698
86,944,522
72,057,481

3,454,209,997
1,398,042,498
3,466,367,994
522,464,801
863,419,700

0.31
0.05
0.01
0.02
1.62
0.64
0.40
0.79
38.07
*C-15%
1098
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Comparison with peer Industry

Hamid Fabrics Limited produces high quality finished fabrics in Bangladesh. After achieving buyers’ orders at
desired level from the new machinery, we shall be able to match our performance with peer industries in our
country. It needs some time. Presently our machinery is completely ready to produce world class yarn dyed
fabrics.

Auditor’s opinion on the Financial Statements

The Auditors of the Company put following issue in their report under “Emphasis of Matter”:

As disclosed in note 9.01 to the Financial Statements, an amount of Tk. 43,770,254 is shown as advance
against ERP which represents advance payment against development of an Enterprise Resource
Planning (ERP) systems. Due to on-going discussion with the vendor on requirements from the
Company as well as COVID-19 related travel restrictions, the project is delayed and past its initial
contracted completion date. Our opinion is not modified for this matter.

Management has reviewed the above issue and provided explanation as under:

The ERP is being used partially at present. Some other modules are under process for full implementation.

Financial and Economic Scenario

Bangladesh is apparently an example among the developing nations in terms of growth rate and other health
and human indicators. The Country has been maintaining GDP growth impressively for many years
continuously. As a result, the Country is heading towards declaring to be a Developing Country officially very
soon. Though the growth rate was badly affected by COVID-19 pandemic in the last year, yet the Country
could maintain a positive rate which is stunning. Foreign currency reserve is at a satisfactory stage and
inflation rate is almost steady for quite some time.

The World Economy is reviving gradually. Business in every sector is now revising their strategies for doing
business in an innovative way for developing efficiency, effectiveness and enhancing profitability.
Bangladesh has been facing stiff competition with some of her peer like Vietham, Cambodia and some African
countries. Having resilient and experienced entrepreneurs, Bangladesh bears enormous potentials to
increase its export base with product diversification and more value addition.

Future plan

The Company has been one of the suppliers of best quality fabrics to the global buyers since long. It has
revised its capacity level recently. To continue supplying with customers’ satisfaction is a real challenge in
today’s changing business environment. COVID-19 pandemic has worsened the supply channel furthermore.
The situation is now easing progressively throughout the world. Management is eagerly striving to cope with
the changing business scenario and considering means and measures to go ahead by addressing the
circumstances suitably to be sustainable in the coming days.

Sd/-
Abdullah Al Mahmud

Managing Director
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DECLARATION OF CEO AND CFO

Date: October 27,2021

The Board of Directors

Hamid Fabrics Limited

Hamid Tower (5th - 7th floor),

24 Gulshan C/A, Circle 2, Dhaka 1212.

Subject: Declaration on Financial Statements for the year ended on June 30, 2021.

Dear Sirs,

Pursuant to the condition no. 1 (5) (xxvi) imposed vide Commission’s Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/
2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 3 June, 2018 under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance,
1969; we do hereby declare that:

(1) The Financial Statements of Hamid Fabrics Limited for the year ended on June 30, 2021 have been
prepared in compliance with International Accounting Standards (IAS) or International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in Bangladesh and any departure therefrom has been
adequately disclosed.

(2) The estimates and judgments related to the financial statements were made on a prudent and
reasonable basis, in order for the financial statements to reveal a true and fair view.

(3) The form and substance of transactions and the Company’s state of affairs have been reasonable and
fairly presented in its financial statements.

(4) To ensure above, the Company has taken proper and adequate care in installing a system of internal
control and maintenance of accounting records.

(5) Our internal auditors have conducted periodic audits to provide reasonable assurance that the
established policies and procedures of the Company were consistently followed; and

(6) The management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial
statements is appropriate and there exists no material uncertainty related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

In this regard, we also certify that -
i)  We have reviewed the Financial Statements for the year ended on June 30, 2021 and to the best of
our knowledge and belief:
a. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statements or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading.
b. These statements collectively present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards and applicable laws.
ii) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company
during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violation of the code of conduct for the Company’s
Board of Directors or its members.

Sincerely yours,
Sd/- Sd/-

Abdullah Al Mahmud Md. Mushaddeque Ali
Managing Director Chief Financial Officer
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REPORT ON THE ACTIVITIES OF AUDIT COMMITTEE
For the year 2020-21

The Board of Hamid Fabrics Limited formed an Audit Committee as sub-committee of the Board. The Audit
Committee assists the Board of Directors to ensure its supervisory responsibilities.

The Audit Committee comprised of:
Dr. M. Waliuzzaman, Independent Director Chairman
Mr. Abdullah Al Mahmud, Managing Director Member
Mrs. Salina Mahmud, Director Member
Mr. ASM Mijanur Rahman, Company Secretary Secretary

Role and responsibilities of Audit Committee
The role and responsibilities of the Audit Committee are clearly stated in the Corporate Governance
Guidelineissued by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC). The roles of the Committee are:

To oversee the financial reporting process;

To monitor selection of accounting policies and principles;

To monitor Internal Audit and Compliance process to ensure adequacy of internal auditing and
compliances by reviewing the related reports;

To oversee hiring and performance of external auditors;

To hold meeting with external auditors and review the annual financial statements before submission
to the Board for approval;

To review the quarterly and half yearly financial statements before submission to the Board for
approval;

To review the adequacy of internal audit function;

To review the management’s discussion and analysis before disclosing in the Annual Report;

To review statement of all related party transactions submitted by the management;

To review Management Letters/ Letter of Internal Control weakness issued by statutory auditors;

To oversee determination of audit fees based on scope, magnitude and expertise of the external
auditors.

Activities
The Audit Committee held four meetings and discharged the following responsibilities during the year:

Reviewed the interim financial statements.

Reviewed the Company’s draft financial statements for the year ended on June 30, 2021 and
recommended that the same be placed before the Board for approval.

Reviewed management’s discussion and analysis before disclosing in the Annual Report.

Reviewed the quarterly financial statements.

Reviewed hiring and performance of external auditors.

Recommended that the report of the Committee be adopted by the Board for publishing in the
Annual Report 2020-2021.

Sd/-

Dr. M. Waliuzzaman
Chairman, Audit Committee
Date: 27.10.2021
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REPORT ON THE ACTIVITIES OF NOMINATION AND

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (NRC)
For the year 2020-21

The Board of Hamid Fabrics Limited formed a Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) as a
sub-committee of the Board. The NRC Committee assists the Board of Directors in framing criteria or policy for
appointment and remuneration for the directors and top-level executives of the Company.

The Committee comprised of:
Dr. M. Waliuzzaman, Independent Director Chairman
Mrs. Salina Mahmud, Director Member
Ms. Nabila Mahmud, Director Member
Mr. ASM Mijanur Rahman, Company Secretary Secretary

Role and responsibilities of Nomination and Remuneration Committee
The role and responsibilities of the NRC are clearly stated in the Corporate Governance Guideline issued by
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission. The roles of the Committee are to oversee:

- Formulating the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence
of a director and recommend a policy to the Board, relating to remuneration of the directors and
top-level executives with consideration that remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain
and motivate suitable directors and top-level executives.

Devising a policy on Board’s diversity of age, gender, experience, ethnicity, educational background
and nationality.

Identifying persons qualified to be directors and be appointed in top level executive positions.
Framing the criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the Board.
Identifying the company’s needs for employees at different levels and determine their selection,
transfer and promotion criteria.

Developing, recommending and reviewing annually the company’s human resources and training
policies.

Activities
The NRC held one meeting during this year. The Committee performed the following activities during the year:
- Reviewed company’s human resources and training requirements;
- Initiated a process of identifying qualified persons within the organization to be promoted to hold
senior level executive positions with better remuneration to retain and prosper;
Reviewed management’s proposals for promotion/ increment of salary for senior level positions.

Sd/-
Dr. M. Waliuzzaman
Chairman
Nomination and Remuneration Committee
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REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF HAMID FABRICS LIMITED
ON COMPLIANCE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE

We have examined the compliance status to the Corporate Governance Code by Hamid Fabrics Limited for
the year ended on June 30, 2021. This Code relates to the Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/ 2006-158/207/
Admin/80 dated 3 June, 2018 of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

Such compliance with the Corporate Governance Code is the responsibility of the Company. Our examination
was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof as adopted by the Management in ensuring

compliance to the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code.

This is a scrutiny and verification and an independent audit on compliance of the conditions of the Corporate
Governance Code as well as the provisions of relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (BSS) as adopted by
the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as those standards are not inconsistent

with any condition of the Corporate Governance Code.

We state that we have obtained all the information and explanations, which we have required, and after due

scrutiny and verification thereof, we report that, in our opinion:

(@) The Company has complied with the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code as stipulated in
the above-mentioned Corporate Governance Code issued by the Commission;

(b) The Company has complied with the provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards
(BSS) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) as required by this
Code;

(c) Proper books and records have been kept by the company as required under the Companies Act
1994, the securities laws and other relevant laws;

(d) The governance of the company is satisfactory.

Sd/-
A. K. M. Mizanur Rahman, FCA
Managing Partner
Dated, Dhaka SHAFIQ MIZAN RAHMAN & AUGUSTINE
October 31, 2021 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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STATUS OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE CODE

Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Commission’s Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/
2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 3 June 2018 issued under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange
Ordinance, 1969:

Condition
No.

Compliance Status
(Put Vin the
appropriate column)

Not

CompiEs Complied

Remarks

Board of Directors

Board size (number of Board members - minimum 5 and
Maximum 20)

Board size is 08
persons

Independent Directors

At least one fifth (I/5) of the total number of Directors
shall be Independent Directors

Independent Director means a Director:

who either does not hold any share in the company or
holds less than one percent (1%) shares of the total paid-up
shares of the company

who is not a sponsor of the company and is not
connected with the company's any sponsor or director or
shareholder who holds one percent (1%) or more shares
of the total relationship. His/her family members also
should not hold paid-up shares of the company on the
basis of family above mentioned shares in the company

1.2 (b)(iii)

who has not been an executive of the company immediately
preceding 2 (two) financial years

1.2 (b) (iv)

who does not have any other relationship, whether pecuniary
or otherwise, with the company or its subsidiary/associated
companies

1.2 (b)(v)

who is not a member or TREC holder, director or officer of
any stock exchange

who is not a shareholder, director excepting independent
director or officer of any member or TREC holder of stock
exchange or an intermediary of the capital market

who is not a partner or an executive or was not a partner
or an executive during the preceding 3 (three) years of
the company's statutory audit firm or audit firm engaged
in internal audit or special audit or professional certifying
compliance of this Code

who is not independent director in more than 5 (five)
listed companies

who has not been convicted by a court of competent
jurisdiction as a defaulter in payment of any loan to a
bank or any advance to a Bank or a Non-Bank Financial
Institution (NBFI)

@ Annual Report
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Condition
No.

Compliance Status
(PutVin the
appropriate column)

Not

Complied
Complied

Remarks

1.2 (b)(x)

who has not been convicted for a criminal offence
involving moral turpitude

Vv

1.2(c)

The Independent Director(s) shall be appointed by the
BoD and approved by the shareholders in the Annual
General Meeting (AGM)

1.2(d)

The post of independent director(s) cannot remain
vacant for more than 90 (ninety) days

1.2 (e)

The tenure of office of an independent director shall be
for a period of 3 (three) years, which may be extended
for 1 (one) tenure only

Qualification of Independent Director (ID)

Independent director shall be a knowledgeable individual
with integrity who is able to ensure compliance with
financial, regulatory and corporate laws and can make
meaningful contribution to the business

Independent Director shall have:

a Business Leader/Corporate leader or former official of
govt. /statutory/autonomous/ regulatory body in position
not below of 5th grade, who has at least bachelor degreein
economics or commerce or business studies or University
Teacher with Economics or Business Studies or Law
background or Professionals like Chartered Accountants,
Cost & Management Accountants, Chartered Secretaries
and Advocate of High Court division.

The independent director shall have at least 10 (ten)
years of experiences in any field mentioned above

In special cases the above qualifications or experiences may
be relaxed subject to prior approval of the Commission

N/A

Duality of Chairperson of the Board and Managing Director of Ch

ief Executive Officer

The positions of the Chairperson of the Board and the
MD and or CEO of the company shall be filled by different
individuals

v

The MD and or CEO of a listed company shall not hold
the same position in another listed company

The Chairperson of the Board shall be elected from
among the non-executive directors of the company

The Board shall clearly define respective roles and
responsibilities of the Chairperson and the MD and or CEO

In the absence of Chairperson of the Board, the members
may elect one of themselves from non-executive directors
as Chairperson for that particular Board meeting; the
reason of absence of the regular Chairperson shall be duly
recorded in the minutes

No such
incidence
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Condition
No.

Compliance Status
(Put Vin the
appropriate column)

Not

Complied
Complied

Remarks

The Director's Report shall include the following additional statements:

Industry outlook and possible future developments in
the industry

Vv

Segment-wise or product-wise performance

Risks and concerns

A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Profit Margin
and Net Profit Margin

v
Vv
Vv

Discussion on continuity of any Extra-Ordinary gain or
loss

Basis for related party transactions - a statement of all
related party transaction should be disclosed in the
annual report

Utilization of proceeds from public issues, rights issues
and/or through any other instrument

An explanation if the financial results deteriorate after
the company goes for Initial Public Offering (IPO)

An explanation on any significant variance occurs
between Quarterly Financial performance and Annual
Financial Statements

1.5 ()

A statement of remuneration paid to directors including
independent directors

1.5 (xi)

The financial statements present fairly its state of affairs,
the result of its operations, cash flows and changes in
equity

1.5 (xii)

Proper books of account have been maintained

1.5 (xiii)

Adoptation of appropriate accounting policies &
estimates

1.5 (xiv)

IAS/BAS/IFRS/BFRS, as applicable in Bangladesh, have
been followed and adequate disclosure for any departure

1.5 (xv)

The system of Internal control is sound in design and has
been effectively implemented and monitored

1.5 (xvi)

Minority shareholders have been protected and have
effective means of redress

1.5 (xvii)

Going Concern (ability to continue as going concern)

1.5 (xviii)

Highlight and explain significant deviations from the
last year's operating results

1.5 (xix)

Key operating and financial data of at least preceding
5(five) years shall be summarized

1.5 (xx)

Reason for non-declaration of Dividend
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Condition
No.

Compliance Status
(Put in the
appropriate column)

Complied

Not
Complied

Remarks

1.5 (xxi)

No bonus share or stock dividend has been or shall be
declared as interim dividend

v

1.5 (xxii)

The number of Board meetings held during the year and
attendance by each director

Vv

1.5 (xxiii)

Pattern of shareholding and name wise details (disclosing aggregate number of

shares):

1.5 (xxiii) (a)

Parent/Subsidiary/Associated Companies and other
related parties

1.5 (xxiii) (b)

Directors, Chief Executive Officer (CEO). Company Secretary
(CS), Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Head of Internal Audit
(HIA) and their spouses and minor children

1.5 (xxiii) (c)

Executives ( top five salaried employees other than
Directors, CEO, CS, CFO & HIAQ)

v

1.5 (xxiii) (d)

Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or more voting
interest in the company

v

In case of the appointment/re-appointment of a director,

disclose:

a brief resume of the director

v

nature of his/her expertise in specific functional areas

Vv

names of companies in which the person also held the
directorship and the membership of committees of the
board

v

Management'’s discussion and detailed analysis of the Company’s position and operations signed

by CEO or MD:

Accounting policies and estimation

Vv

1.5 (xxv) (b)

Changes in accounting policies and estimation, if any

1.5 (xxv) (c)

Comparative analysis of financial results for current
financial year with immediate preceding five years

1.5 (xxv) (d)

Compare such financial results and position with peer
industry

1.5 (xxv) (e)

Brief explanation on the financial and economic
scenario of the country and the globe

1.5 (xxv) (f)

Risks and concerns issues related to the financial
statements with explanation and mitigation plan

1.5 (xxv) (g)

Future plan for company’s operation, performance and
financial position

1.5 (xxvi)

Declaration by the CEO and the CFO to the Board as per
3(3) disclosed under Annexure - A

1.5 (xxvii)

This report and certificate regarding compliance of
condition of this Code as per condition 9 disclosed
under Annexure - B and Annexure - C.
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PRt @




Hamid Fabrics Limited

Condition
No.

Compliance Status
(Put v in the
appropriate column)

Not

Complied
Complied

Remarks

The Board meeting shall be conducted and minutes of the
meeting shall be recorded as per Bangladesh Secretarial
Standards (BSS) as adopted by the ICSB.

v

A code of conduct prepared by the Board based on the
recommendation of the NRC for the Chairperson, other
board members and CEO of the Company

The code of conduct to be posted on the Company that
includes prudent conduct and behavior; confidentiality;
conflict of interest; compliance with laws, rules and
regulations; prohibition of insider trading; relationship
with environment, employees, customers and suppliers
and independency.

Subsidiary Company

Provisions relating to the composition of the Board of
Directors of the holding company shall be made applicable
to the composition of the Board of Directors of the
subsidiary company.

At least 1 (one) independent director on the Board of
Directors of the holding company shall be a director on
the Board of Directors of the subsidiary company.

The minutes of the Board meeting of the subsidiary
company shall be placed for review at the following
Board meeting of the holding company.

The minutes of the respective Board meeting of the
holding company shall state that they have reviewed
the affairs of the subsidiary company also.

The Audit Committee of the holding company shall also
review the financial statements, in particular the investments
made by the subsidiary company.

N/A

Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO), Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Head

of Internal Audit & Compliance (HIAC) and Company Secretary (CS):

The Board shall appoint a Managing Director (MD) or
Chief Executive Officer (CEO), a Company Secretary (CS),
a Chief Financial Officer (CFO), and a Head of Internal
Audit and Compliance (HIAC);

The positions of the MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC shall
be filled by different individuals;

The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of a listed company
shall not hold any executive position in any other
company at the same time;

The Board shall clearly define respective roles, responsibilities
and duties of the CFO, the HIAC and the CS;
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Compliance Status
- (Putin the
Condition appropriate column) Remarks

No. Not
Complied

Complied

3.1.(e) The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC shall not be removed
from their position without approval of the Board as well No such

as immediate dissemination to the Commission and stock incidence
exchange(s).

The MD or CEQ, CS, CFO and HIAC of the Company shall
attend the meetings of the Board; provided that the CS,
CFO and/ or the HIAC shall not attend such part of a meeting
of the Board which involves consideration of an agenda
item relating to their personal matters.

Duties of Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and Chief Financial Officer
(CFO):

The MD or CEO and CFO shall certify to the Board that they have reviewed financial
statements for the year and that to the best of their knowledge and belief:

(i) these statements do not contain any materially
untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading;

(ii) these statements together present a true and fair
view of the company’s and are in compliance with
existing accounting standards and applicable laws;

The MD or CEO and CFO shall also certify that there are
to the best of knowledge and belief, no transactions
entered into by the company during the year which are
fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the code of conduct
for the company’s Board or its members;

The certification of the MD or CEO and CFO shall be
disclosed in the Annual Report.

For ensuring good governance in the company, the
Board shall have — Audit Committee;

For ensuring good governance in the company, the
Board shall have - Nomination and Remuneration
Committee;

Audit Committee

Responsibility to the Board of Directors

The Audit Committee shall be a sub-committee of the
Board of Directors (BOD);

The Audit Committee shall assist the Board in ensuring
that the financial statements reflect true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company and in ensuring a
good monitoring system within the business;

The Audit Committee shall be responsible to the Board;
the duties of the Audit Committee shall be clearly set
forth in writing.

Annual Report
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Condition
No.

Compliance Status
(Put Vin the
appropriate column)

Not

Complied
Complied

Remarks

Constitution of the Audit Committee

The Audit Committee shall be composed of at least 3
(three) members;

The Board shall appoint members of the Audit Committee
who shall be non-executive directors of the company
except Chairperson of the Board and shall include at least
1 (one) Independent Director;

All members of the Audit Committee should be "financially
literate" and at least one member shall have accounting or
related financial management experience for ten years;

Expiration of term of service of the Committee members
making the number lower than 3 (three) and fill up the
vacancy by the Board not later than one month from the
date of vacancy.

The Company Secretary act as the secretary of the Audit
Committee.

The quorum of the Audit Committee shall not constitute
without at least one Independent Director.

Chairperson of the Audit Committee:

The Board shall select the Chairperson of the Audit
Committee who shall be an Independent Director.

In the absence of Chairperson of the Audit Committee,
the remaining members may elect one of themselves as
Chairperson for that particular meeting;

Chairman of the Audit Committee shall remain present
in the Annual General Meeting (AGM).

Meeting of the Audit Committee

The Audit Committee (AC) shall conduct at least four
meetings in a financial year;

The quorum of the meeting of Audit Committee shall be
either two members or two third of the members of AC
present including an independent director is a must;

Role of Audit Committee

Oversee the financial reporting process;

Monitor choices of accounting policies and principles;

Monitor Internal Audit and Compliance process to
ensure adequacy;

Oversee hiring and performance of external auditors;

Hold meeting with external or statutory Auditors to
review the annual financial statements before submission
to the board for approval;
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Condition
No.

Compliance Status
(Put Vin the
appropriate column)

Complied

Not
Complied

Remarks

5.5 (f)

Review along with the management to review the
annual financial statements before submission to the
board for approval;

Review along with the management the quarterly and
half yearly financial statements before submission to the
board for approval;

Review the adequacy of internal audit function;

Review the Management’s discussion and analysis
before disclosing in the Annual Report;

Review statement of all related party transactions
submitted by the management;

Review Management Letters/ Letter of Internal Control
weakness issued by statutory auditors;

Oversee the determination of audit fees based on scope
and magnitude, level of expertise deployed and time
required for effective audit and evaluate performance of
external auditors;

Oversee whether the proceeds raised through IPO or
RPO or Right Share Offer have been utilized as per
relevant document or prospectus approved by the
Commission.

Reporting of the Audit Committee:

Reporting to the Board of Directors:

Reporting to the Board on the activities of the Audit
Committee;

Reporting to the Board on conflicts of interests;

No such
incidence

Reporting to the Board on suspected or presumed fraud or
irregularity or material defect identified in the internal audit
and compliance process or in the financial statements ;

No such
incidence

Reporting to the Commission on anything has material
impact on financial condition and results, if such thing
reported to the Board for rectification and such rectification
was ignored reasonably, within six months or reports to the
Board three times whichever is earlier.

No such
incidence

Reporting to the Shareholders and General Investors
through report on activities of the Audit committee
signed by its Chairperson disclosing in the Annual
Report.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Responsibility to the Board of Directors:
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Condition
No.

Compliance Status
(Put Vin the
appropriate column)

Not

Complied
Complied

Remarks

6.1 (a)

The Company shall have a Nomination and Remuneration
Committee (NRC) as a sub-committee of the Board;

Vv

6.1 (b)

The NRC shall assist the Board in framing criteria or
policy for directors and top level executives as well as
policy for considering remuneration of directors, top
level executives;

Terms of Reference (ToR) of the NRC shall be clearly
defined in writing as per condition 6 .5(b).

Constitution of the NRC:

The Committee shall comprise of at least three members
including an independent director;

All members of the Committee shall be non-executive
directors;

Members shall be nominated and appointed by the
Board;

The Board shall have authority to remove and appoint
any member of the Committee;

In case of vacancy (death, resignation, disqualification,
or removal), the Board shall fill the vacancy within 180
days of such vacancy;

No such
incidence

The Chairperson of the Committee may appoint or
co-opt any external expert and or member of staff as
advisor being non-voting member;

The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the
Committee;

The quorum of the NRC meeting shall not constitute
without attendance of at least an independent director;

No member of the NRC shall receive, either directly or
indirectly, any remuneration for any advisory role or
otherwise, other than Director's fees or honorarium
from the Company.

Chairperson of the NRC:

The Board shall select one person being independent
director from the NRC to be Chairperson;

In the absence of the Chairperson, the remaining members
may elect one from themselves as Chairperson for that
particular meeting;

No such
incidence

The Chairperson of the NRC shall attend the annual
general meeting (AGM) to answer the queries of the
shareholders; any other member from the NRC shall be
present at the AGM in case of absence of Chairperson of
the NRC.
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Condition
No.

Compliance Status
(Put Vin the
appropriate column)

Complied

Not
Complied

Remarks

Chairperson of the NRC:

The NRC shall conduct at least one meeting in a financial
year;

The Chairperson may convene any emergency meeting
upon request by any member of the NRC;

No Such
incidence

The quorum of the meeting shall be constituted in
presence of two members or two-third of the members,
whichever is higher; where presence of an independent
director is must;

The proceedings of each meeting shall duly be recorded
in the minutes and such minutes shall be confirmed in the
next meeting of the NRC.

Role of the NRC:

NRC shall be independent and responsible or accountable
to the Board and to the shareholders;

Vv

NRC shall oversee, among others, the following matters
recommendation to the Board:

and make

report with

The criteria to determine qualifications, positive attributes
and independence of a director and recommend a policy
to the Board about remuneration of the directors, top
level executive considering -

(@) The level and composition of remuneration is
reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and
motivate suitable directors to run the company
successfully;

(b) The relationship of remuneration to performance
is clear and meets appropriate performance
benchmarks; and

(c) Remuneration to directors, top level executive
involves a balance between fixed and incentive
pay reflecting short and long-term performance
objectives;

A policy on Board'’s diversity considering age, gender,
experience, ethnicity, educational background and
nationality;

Selection of persons who are qualified to be directors
and may be appointed in top level executive position
as per the criteria and recommend their appointment
and removal to the Board;

The criteria to evaluate performance of independent
directors and the Board;
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Condition
No.

Compliance Status
(Put Vin the
appropriate column)

Not

Complied
Complied

Remarks

6.5. (b) (v)

Identification of Company’s needs for employees and
determine their selection, transfer or replacement and
promotion criteria;

Development, recommendation and review of the
Company'’s human resources and training policies annually;

The Company shall disclose the nomination and
remuneration policy and the evaluation criteria and
activities of NRC during the year at a glance in its Annual
Report.

External/Statutory Auditors :

Non-engagement in appraisal or valuation services or
fairness opinions

Non-engagement in financial information systems
design and implementation

Non-engagement in book keeping or other services
related to the accounting records or financial statement

Non-engagement in broker-dealer services

Non-engagement in actuarial services

Non-engagement in internal audit or special audit
services

Non-engagement in any other services that the Audit
Committee determines;

Non-engagement of certification services on compliance
of Corporate Governance Guidelines as per condition 9(1).

Non-engagement of any other service that creates
conflict of interest.

No partner or employees of the external audit firms shall
possess any share of the company during the tenure of
their assignment

Representative of external or statutory auditors shall
remain present in the AGM to answer the queries of the
shareholders.

Maintaining a website by the Company

The company shall have an official website linked with
the website of the stock exchanges.

The company shall keep the website functional from the
date of listing.

The company shall make available the detailed disclosures
on its website as required under the listing regulations of
the concerned stock exchanges.
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Condition
No.

Compliance Status
(Put v in the
appropriate column)

Not

Complied
Complied

Remarks

Reporting and compliance of Corporate Governance

The company shall obtain certificate from a practicing
Professional Accountant/ Secretary regarding compliance
of conditions of Corporate Governance Code of the
Commission and include in the Annual Report.

The professional who will provide the certificate on
compliance on this Corporate Governance Code shall be
appointed by the shareholders in the AGM.

The Directors of the Company shall state in the directors'
report whether the company has complied with these
conditions as per Annexure - C.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF HAMID FABRICS LTD
Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Hamid Fabrics Ltd. (the “Company”) which comprise the
statement of financial position as at 30 June 2021 and the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, of the financial
position of the Company as at 30 June 2021, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as explained in note 3.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International
Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) and
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code and the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh
(ICAB) Bye Laws. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matters

As disclosed in note 9.01 to the financial statements, an amount of Tk 43,770,254 is shown as advance against
ERP which represents advance payment against development of an Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP)
systems. Due to ongoing discussion with the vendor on requirements from the Company as well as COVID 19
related travel restrictions the project is delayed and past its initial contracted completion date. Our opinion is
not modified for this matter.

Other Matters
The financial statements of the Company for the year ended 30 June 2020, were audited by another auditor
who expressed an unmodified opinion on those statements on 28 October 2020.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit
of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.
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Description of key audit matters

Our response to key audit matters

Revenue recognition and valuation of receivables

Significant portion of the Company’s external | We
sales are made on credit and hence accounts
significant
component of the Company'’s statement of
financial position as at 30 June 2021. All
receivables are backed by Back-to-Back Letter
of Credit (L/C) and hence considered good

and secured.

receivable balance constitute

However, due to inherent risk associated with
recovery of accounts receivable balance and
difficulties in forecasting future loss in case of
changes in exchange rate this area requires
significant estimate and judgment. Our
In particular, due to the subsequent waves of
COVID 19 related impact in RMG and textile
industry both globally and in Bangladesh the
Company’s operation continued to be
adversely impacted, especially in relation to
revenue recognition and increased overdue
receivables. Therefore, we have considered
this as a key audit matter.

have tested the design and operating effectiveness
of key controls focusing on the following:
Appropriateness of the Company’s revenue
recognition policy and more specifically its
alignment with the five step recognition criteria as
specified in IFRS 15

L/C opening process and customer selection criteria;
Periodic balance confirmation from debtors;
Monitoring and follow-up process for overdue
receivables; and

The Company’s policy of creating provision against
overdue receivables and periodic write off in line
with IFRS 9.

substantive procedures in relation to the assessing
valuation of receivables comprises the following:
Reconciliation of debtors ageing to general ledger;
Conducting cut-off testing at the year-end;
Reviewing subsequent receipt of receivables
balance;

Comparing current year rebate/discount accruals to
the prior year and issuance of credit notes post
year-end; and

Recalculation of provision for trade receivables as
required by IFRS 9 and compared against actual
write off/loss incurred in prior periods due to
non-collectability of receivables balance.

See note number 9 and 23 for details

Valuation of inventories

The Company had substantial amount of | We
inventories as at 30 June 2021 which were
maintained at factory premises. and
Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. As a result, management
has applied judgement in determining the
appropriate values for inventories which may
be slow-moving or obsolete and need to

apply impairment provision.

While excess holding of inventories could

evaluated the design and implementation of key

inventory controls operating across the product lines

stock items of the Company.

We observed physical inventory counts and reviewed the
reconciliation process of the count results to the
inventory records maintained in the system.

We compared the net realizable value through a detailed
review of subsequent period sales and the cost price of a
sample of inventories and comparison to the associated
provision to assess whether inventory provisions are
complete.
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Description of key audit matters

Our response to key audit matters

impact efficient use of working capital
similarly lower level of inventories can resultin
stock outs or irregular supply to the market.

Moreover, due to the continuation of COVID
19 related impacts on RMG and textile
described above, there is
likelihood of excess inventories due to
slowdown in business. If there is significant
drop in sales volume or selling price in
subsequent period this can create lower NRV
and hence potential impairment.

industry as

Therefore, this area we have considered as a
key audit matter.

We reviewed the historical accuracy of inventory
provisioning, and the level of inventory write-offs during
the year.

We discussed with management about their sales
forecasting procedures and ordering of stocks, and
inquired about remedial action taken in case of access or
shortage of inventories due to difference in forecast and
actual results.

We reviewed management analysis of slow-moving
inventories and assessed any obsolescence and/or NRV
issues.

Total value of inventories as at 30 June 2021 were Tk
572,010,745 (2020: 598,011,523). Although the level of
inventories are quite consistent for the last couple years
but due to the lower consumption during the current
period inventory turnover ratio has reduced. However,
with the post-COVID 19 recovery picking up globally,
once there is upswing in demand inventory utilization is
expected to increase and bringing down the inventory
level.

See note number 10 for details

Regulatory compliance

The Company is a listed company as well as
considered as a ‘Public Interest Entity’ as per
the criteria issued by Bangladesh Financial
Reporting Council (FRC) vide notification
dated 11 March 2020. Accordingly, the
Company operate in a heightened legal and
regulatory environment, and as a result we
focus on compliance with legal, regulatory
and other matters as key audit area.

In addition, the Company has also taken
substantial amount of loans and borrowings
to support its business activities and hence
require to comply with related covenants on
loans and borrowings from various banks and
financial institutions.

We have conducted the following procedures to assess
compliance of various regulatory and other matters
applicable for the Company:

The Labour Act

In prior year the Company has made required provision
for the WPPF and also set up the Trust and other
formalities for disbursement of WPPF amount. The
Company has made required provision for gratuity on the
basis of its policy to pay gratuity on the basis of on latest
basic salary for each completed years of services
regardless of the actual service length. The Company has
not yet conducted any actuarial valuation of its defined
benefit obligation but as per management’s estimate the
existing provision will be adequate to cover its obligation
under the Labour Act 2006 (as amended). On the
expectation that vast majority of employees will be
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Description of key audit matters

Our response to key audit matters

continuing with the Company the gratuity provision is
shown as non-current liability. The Company has also
aligned its provident fund rules with the Labour Rules
2015.

Loans and borrowings

We obtained an understanding, evaluated the design
and tested the operational of the
Company'’s key controls over the loans. Amongst other
we have obtained understanding on the nature or types
of loans, the repayment schedules, loan statements and
facility offer letters to review terms, debt covenants,
interest rates and other conditions associated with the
loans.

effectiveness

See note number 17 for details

Revaluation of property, plant and equipment including impairment assessment

The Company in earlier years has undertaken
revaluation of its land and building. As a result
of this revaluation exercise, an amount of BDT
669,043,292 (PY: BDT 674,227,047) is
recognised as the fair value gain in revaluation
surplus. Determination of fair value in absence
of any quoted price and active market require
significant judgment.

Furthermore, due to COVID 19 related impacts
as stated above there has been lower capacity
utilization of PP&E and hence we also
considered any potential impairment under
IAS 36.

We assessed the process of revaluation previously taken
by the Company.

We reviewed revaluation report of the independent
valuer along with relevant documents and applied our
judgment to see whether the fair value is still relevant,
especially due to COVID 19
macro-economic changes in general and in those area in
particular to assess the current value of those assets.

impact and other

In addition to our own analysis and discussion with
management we also inquired from external valuers
about any major variation in current market price of those
properties with its carrying value

We checked related accounting treatments of fair value
gain as recognized by the Company.

Finally, we discussed actual capacity utilization during
the period and future forecast including expected
recovery time from COVID 19 impact to assess whether
any impairment is required.

See impairment policy and note 14 for details

Reporting on other information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the information
in the Annual Report other than the financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon. The Annual Report
is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report. Our opinion on the financial
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statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required
to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements and Internal Controls

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements of the
Company in accordance with IFRSs as explained in note 3, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing these financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances but not the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company’s to cease to continue as a going
concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those with governance, we determine those matters that were most of
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe the matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected
to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
In accordance with the Companies Act, 1994 and the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, we also report that:

(i)  we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
beliefwere necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

(i) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company’s so far
as it appeared from our examination of those books;

the statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
together with the annexed notes dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of
account; and

the expenditures incurred were for the purpose of the Company’s business

Sd/-
Sabbir Ahmed FCA, Partner
Enrolment no: 770
Dhaka, 27 October 2021 Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
DVC No: 2110260770AS139019 Chartered Accountants
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HAMID FABRICS LIMITED

Statement of Financial Position
As at 30 June 2021

Particulars

30-06-2021
Amount in Taka

30-06-2020
Amount in Taka

ASSETS

Non-current assets:
Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets

Investment in FDR

Current assets:

Trade receivables

Advances, deposits and prepayments
Inventories

Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' equity:
Share capital

Share premium
Revaluation surplus
Retained earnings

Non-current liabilities:
Deferred tax liabilities
Provision for gratuity

Current liabilities:

Loans and borrowings - current maturity
Short term loans and borrowings

Trade payables

Others payables

Income tax provision

Total shareholders' equity and liabilit

Net assets value per share

2,983,050,114
765,040
39,307,118

3,066,935,558
956,300
37,321,902

3,023,122,272

3,105,213,760

914,744,858
211,874,923
572,010,745

16,774,228

812,192,341
234,338,295
598,011,523

9,722,764

1,715,404,754

1,654,264,923

4,738,527,026

4,759,478,683

910,573,120
973,600,000
669,043,292
887,994,474

910,573,120
973,600,000
674,227,047
1,087,372,766

3,441,210,886

3,645,772,933

116,172,713
59,397,639

96,971,991
53,713,963

175,570,352

150,685,954

267,188,111
464,164,164
123,145,668
167,346,834

99,901,013

224,555,131
444,090,981
91,953,979
109,941,890
92,477,817

1,121,745,788

963,019,797

ies

4,738,527,026

4,759,478,683

37.79

40.04

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Sd/-
Managing Director

Sd/-
Director

Signed as per annexed report of even date.

Dhaka, 27 October 2021
DVC No: 2110260770AS139019

Sd/-

Company Secretary

Sd/-

Sabbir Ahmed FCA, Partner
Enrolment no: 770

Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Chartered Accountants
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HAMID FABRICS LIMITED

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 30 June 2021

Particulars

Notes

30-06-2021
Amount in Taka

30-06-2020
Amount in Taka

Revenue

Cost of goods sold
Gross profit
Operating expenses

23
24

General and administrative expenses
Marketing, selling and distribution expenses

Operating profit/(loss)
Finance costs
Contribution to WPPF

Non-operating income
Profit/(loss) before tax
Income tax provision
Provision for current tax
Provision for deferred tax

Profit/(loss) for the year
Other comprehensive income

1,251,138,845
(1,103,673,504)

1,595,120,149
(1,211,760,806)

147,465,341

383,359,343

(169,312,356)
(22,981,215)

(173,481,795)
(26,671,442)

(192,293,571)

(200,153,237)

(44,828,230)
(91,125,719)

183,206,107
(113,695,434)
(3,411,509)

(91,125,719)

(117,106,943)

(135,953,950)
2,308,338

66,099,164
2,131,009

(133,645,612)

68,230,173

(7,423,195)
(19,200,723)

(10,234,526)
(19,981,182)

(26,623,917)

(30,215,708)

(160,269,529)

38,014,465

Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the year

Earning per share

(160,269,529)

38,014,465

Basic earning per share (per value of Tk 10)

(1.76)

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Sd/-
Managing Director

Dhaka, 27 October 2021
DVC No: 2110260770AS139019
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Sd/-
Director

Signed as per annexed report of even date.

Sd/-

Company Secretary

Sd/-

Sabbir Ahmed FCA, Partner
Enrolment no: 770

Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Chartered Accountants
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Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 30 June 2021

Hamid Fabrics Limited

Amount in Taka

Particulars

Share
capital

Share
premium

Revaluation
surplus

Retained
earnings

Total
Taka

Balance at July 01, 2020

910,573,120

973,600,000

674,227,047

1,087,372,766

3,645,772,933

Profit/(loss) for the year

(160,269,529)

(160,269,529)

Cash dividend for 2019-2020

(44,292,518)

(44,292,518)

Depreciation adjustment
of Revaluation assets

(5,183,755)

5,183,755

Balance at June 30, 2021

910,573,120

973,600,000

669,043,292

887,994,474

3,441,210,886

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 30 June 2020

Amount in Taka

Particulars

Share
capital

Share
premium

Revaluation
surplus

Retained
earnings

Total
Taka

Balance as at July 01, 2019

910,573,120

973,600,000

679,683,631

1,088,194,234

3,652,050,985

Profit/(loss) for the year

38,014,466

38,014,466

Cash dividend for 2018-2019

(44,292,518)

(44,292,518)

Depreciation adjustment of
Revaluation assets

(5,456,584)

5,456,584

Balance at June 30, 2020

910,573,120

973,600,000

674,227,047

1,087,372,766

3,645,772,933

Net Assets Value Per Share as on 30-06-2021 (Note - 31)

Net Assets Value Per Share as on 30-06-2020 (Note - 31)

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Sd/-
Managing Director

Sd/-

Director

Sd/-

Company Secretary

@ Annual Report
2020-21




Hamid Fabrics Limited

HAMID FABRICS LIMITED

Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended June 30, 2021

Particulars

30-06-2021
Amount in Taka

30-06-2020
Amount in Taka

Cash flows from operating activities
Collection from customers and others
Payment to suppliers and for operating expenses
Cash generated from operating activities
Income tax paid
Interest paid

Net cash from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment
(Investment in)/fencashment of fixed deposit

Net cash from/(used in) investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Net proceeds/(repayment) of long term loans and borrowings
Net proceeds of short term borrowings
Repayment of short term borrowings
Dividend paid
Net cash used in financing activities

Net cash from operating, investing & financing activities
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 July

Cash and cash equivalents at 30 June

Net Operating Cash Flow per Share (Note - 39.vi)

1,150,894,666
(1,025,270,122)

1,722,306,166
(1,539,839,050)

125,624,544
(8,072,897)
(89,570,872)

182,467,116
(10,576,729)
(111,342,185)

27,980,775

60,548,202

(37,357,740)
(1,985,216)

(3,385,882)
(1,819,282)

(39,342,956)

(5,205,164)

42,632,980
464,164,164
(444,090,981)
(44,292,518)

(99,046,124)
444,090,981
(357,985,694)
(44,292,518)

18,413,645

(57,233,355)

7,051,464
9,722,764

(1,890,317)
11,613,081

16,774,228

9,722,764

0.31

0.66

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Managing Director Director Company Secretary
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HAMID FABRICS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2021

1. Status of the reporting entity

1.1 Legal status

Hamid Fabrics Ltd. (the “Company”) is a public company limited by shares. The Company was incorporated in
Bangladesh on 27 April 1995 in the name of Siddique Fabrics Ltd., as a private company limited by shares under
the Companies Act, 1994. Subsequently on 23 May 2000, the name was changed to Hamid Fabrics Limited. The
Company was converted to public company on 25 February 2010 vide special resolution passed in the extra
ordinary general meeting after observance of required formalities. The Registered office of the Company is
situated at Hamid Tower, 24 Gulshan Commercial Area, Circle — 2, Dhaka — 1212. The factory of the Company is
located at Shilmondi, Narshindi. The Company is listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange and Chittagong Stock
Exchange.

Nature of business
The principal activity of this Company is engaged in manufacturing and marketing of gray and finished fabrics
of various qualities. This is a 100% export-oriented company.

The management of the company will continue its operational existence for the foreseeable future on the basis
of improved profitability and continued support of its bankers, equipment vendors and other contractors,
suppliers as well as related stakeholders.

Basis of preparation

Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh and Financial Reporting
Council (FRC).

Other regulatory compliances
The company is also required to comply with the following major laws and regulation in addition to the
Companies Act 1994:

Securities and Exchange Commission Ordinance, Act and Rules along with all related Regulations
The Income Tax Ordinance 1984

The Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duty Act, 2012

The Customs Act 1969

Bangladesh Labor Act 2006 and rules 2015

Other applicable regulations.

Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis following going concern concept under historical
cost convention except for land and land development and building and construction which are reflected at
revalued amount. The land and building were revalued on 2012.

Going concern

The Company has adequate resources to continue in operation for foreseeable future. For this reason, the
Directors continued to adopt going concern basis in preparing the Financial Statements. The current credit
facilities and resources of the company provide sufficient fund to meet the present requirements of its existing
businesses and operations.

Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with International Financial Reporting Standards requires
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies
and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses and disclosure requirements for contingent
assets and liabilities during and at the date of financial statements. Actual results may differ from these
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estimates. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other
factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making
the judgments about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected as
required by IAS 8: Accounting Policies, Changes and Accounting Estimates and Errors. In particular, information
about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting policies that
have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements are reflected in
measuring fair value of Land and Building, calculation of provision for doubtful debts, deferred tax liabilities and
gratuity provision.

Functional and reporting currency and level of precision

The financial statements are prepared and presented in Bangladesh Taka, which is the company’s functional
currency. All financial information presented has been rounded off to the nearest Taka except where indicated
otherwise.

Reporting period

The financial period of the company covers one year from 01 July to 30 June and followed consistently. For this
report, financial statement covers for the period from July 01, 2020 to June 30, 2021 along with related
applicable comparative information for the period 01 July 2019 to 20 June 2020.

Comparative and reclassification

Comparative information has been disclosed in respect of the period ended 30 June 2020 for all numerical
information in the financial statements and also the narrative and descriptive information where it is relevant for
understanding of the current year's financial statements. Certain presentation for the period ended 30 June
2020 have been rearranged wherever considered necessary, to ensure better comparability with the current
year's financial and to comply with relevant IAS and IFRS.

Change in accounting policy
There is no major change in accounting policies for preparation of the financial statements for this year.

Date of authorization
This Financial Statements has been authorized for publication by the Board of Directors of Hamid Fabrics
Limited on 27 October 2021.

Components of the financial statements
According to the International Accounting Standard (IAS) 1 "Presentation of Financial Statements" the complete
set of financial statements includes the following components:

i) Statement of financial position

ii)  Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income

iii)  Statement of changes in equity

iv)  Statement of cash flows

v)  Notes to the financial statements

Significant accounting policies
The accounting policies set out below have been applied in preparations of these financial statements:

Property, plant and equipment

Recognition and measurement

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses, if any. The cost of acquisition of an asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable cost of
bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use inclusive of inward freight, duties,
non-refundable taxes and un-allocated expenditures etc. Maintenance, renewals and betterments that enhance
the economic useful life of the property, plant and equipment or that improves the capacity, quality or reduce
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substantially the operating cost or administration expenses are capitalized by adding it to the related property,
plant and equipment. When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they
are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment. The Company
recognizes in the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment the cost of replacing part of such
an item when that cost is incurred if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the item
will flow to the entity and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other costs are recognized in the
income statement as an expense as incurred.

Disposal of fixed assets

On disposal of fixed assets, the cost and accumulated depreciation are eliminated and gain or loss on such
disposal is reflected in the income statement, which is determined with reference to the net book value of the
assets and net sales proceeds.

Depreciation on fixed assets

Depreciation on fixed assets is charged on reducing balance method. Depreciation continues to be charged on
each item of fixed assets until the written down value of such fixed assets is reduced to Taka one. Depreciation
on addition to fixed assets is charged on daily product basis from the date of acquisition and depreciation has
been charged on fixed assets ceases on the same way of their date of disposal and it has no significant impact
on the previous financial statements relating to such change from yearly basis and days basis. The residual value,
if not insignificant, is reassessed annually. Amount of depreciation on Revaluation of Building & Other
Construction has been adjusted against Revaluation Reserve.

Rates of depreciation on various classes of fixed assets are as under:

Category of fixed asset Rate (%)
Building & Construction 5
Plant & Machinery 5
Electrical & Gas Installation 10
Furniture and Fixtures 15
Office equipment 15
Vehicles 20

Land is not depreciated as it deems to have an infinite life. Depreciation is charged on all assets of the company.

Revaluation of property, plant and equipment
During the period no assets were revalued but it was estimated that fair value of above assets justified with was
higher than the book value.

The Company applies revaluation model to entire class of freehold land and buildings in 2012. A revaluation is
carried out when there is a substantial difference between the fair value and the carrying amount of the property
and is undertaken by professionally qualified valuers. The Company reviews its assets when deemed
appropriate considering reasonable interval of years/time. Increases in the carrying amount on revaluation is
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity in the revaluation reserve unless it
reverses a previous revaluation decrease relating to the same asset, which was previously recognised as an
expense. In these circumstances the increase is recognised as income to the extent of the previous write down.
Decrease in the carrying amount on revaluation that offset previous increases of the same individual assets are
charged against revaluation reserve directly in equity. All other decreases are recognised in statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income.

Land & building held for use in production, supply of goods and services or administrative purpose are stated in
the statement of financial position at their revalued amounts, being the fair value at the date of revaluation.
Revaluations are performed with sufficient regularity such that the carrying amounts do not differ materially
from those that would be determined using fair values at the end of each reporting period.

Subsequent costs
The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the carrying amount of
the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the company
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and its cost can be measured reliably. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant and equipment are
recognized in the profit or loss and other comprehensive income as “repair and maintenance cost” when it is
incurred.

Impairment of assets
No fact and circumstances indicate that Company's assets including property, plant and equipment may be
impaired.

Capital work in progress

Capital work in progress represents the cost incurred for acquisition and/or construction of items of property,
plant and equipment that are not ready for use. Capital work in progress is recorded at cost to the extent of
expenditure incurred at the date of statement of financial position. The amount of capital work in progress is
transferred to appropriate asset category and depreciated when the asset is completed and commissioned.

Intangible Asset

Recognition and measurement

Intangible assets are measured at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment loss, if any.
Intangible asset is recognized when all the conditions for recognition as per IAS 38: Intangible assets are met.
The cost of an intangible asset comprises its purchase price, import duties and non-refundable taxes and any
directly attributable cost of preparing the asset for its intended use.

Subsequent costs
Subsequent costs are capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the specific
asset to which it relates. All other expenditures are recognized in the profit and loss account when incurred.

Amortization
Amortization is recognized in the statement of comprehensive income on reducing balance method.
Amortization rate for intangible assets (computer software) is 20% per year.

Leases

In January 2016, the IASB issued a new accounting standard, IFRS 16 ‘Leases’, which changed the accounting for
leases. The standard requires lessees to recognise right-of-use (“ROU”) assets and lease liabilities for most leases
in the statement of financial position. The new standard uses a single model for lessee accounting, eliminating
the distinction between operating and finance leases. The standard also made some changes to lessor
accounting and generally aligns with revenue recognition guidance under IFRS 15. The standard also requires
qualitative and quantitative disclosures to enable users of financial statements to assess the impact from leases
on the company’s financial position, financial performance and cash flows. The Company adopted the standard
effective 1 January 2019 using the simplified retrospective transition method whereby prior comparative
periods were not retrospectively presented. In applying IFRS 16 for the first time, the Company elected the
practical expedients not to reassess prior conclusions related to contracts containing leases, whether leases are
onerous applying IAS 37, and to exclude initial direct costs (“IDC") for any existing leases, and the lessee practical
expedient to combine lease and non-lease components for all asset classes. The Company also made a policy
election to not recognise ROU assets and lease liabilities for short-term leases for all asset classes. The Company
has assessed the impact of new standard and concluded that its existing lease contract would fall under the 'low
value items' and practical expedients without having any material impact on the financial statements as of the
adoption date.

Investment in FDR
Investment in FDR includes fixed deposits held with various banking institutions in the name of Hamid Fabrics
Limited. The fixed deposits are renewed upon maturity at the option of the Company.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value in accordance with IAS - 2 “Inventories”. The
cost of inventories is based weighted average principle and includes expenditure incurred in acquiring the
inventories and bringing them to their existing location and condition.
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Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs of
completion and selling expenses. Adequate allowance is made for obsolete, damaged and slow-moving
inventories.

Trade receivables

Trade receivable has been stated at its original invoiced amount supported by L/C. This is considered good and
is falling due within one year. 25% provision for bad/doubtful debts is made on the receivable amount against
trade debtors over one year to two years of aging and over two years of aging 50% provision is made and if its
three years or more 100% is provided. Related party transactions relating to sales/purchase are made on arm
length basis. Rate of sale/purchase of related party transactions are fixed as applicable to other outsider parties.

Advance, deposits and prepayments
Advances are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, advances are carried at cost less deductions,
adjustments or charges to other account heads such as property, plant and equipment, inventory or expenses.

Deposits are measured at payment value without any adjustment for time value.

Prepayments are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, prepayments are carried at cost less charges
to profit or loss on accrual basis.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash balances and call deposits. Bank overdrafts that are repayable on
demand and form an integral part of the entity’s cash management are included as a component of cash and
cash equivalents for the purpose of the statement of cash flows. Amount of Cash and cash equivalent under USD
has been reflected in BDT and exchange rate fluctuation has been recognized accordingly.

Other current assets
Other current assets have a value on realization in the ordinary course of the company's business which is at
least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the balance sheet.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of ordinary shares are
recognized as deduction from equity, net of any tax effects. Paid up capital represents total amount contributed
by the shareholders and bonus shares, if any issued by the company to the ordinary shareholders. Holders of
ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividend as declared from time and are entitled to vote at shareholders
meetings. In the event of a winding up of a winding up of the company, ordinary shareholders rank after all other
shareholders and creditors and fully entitled to any residual proceeds of liquidation.

Trade creditors and accruals
Trade and other payables are stated at cost.

A provision is recognized in the balance sheet when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation
as a result of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation. If the effect is material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a
pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and, where appropriate, the
risks specific to the liability. Trade Creditors under foreign currency has been presented in BDT and fluctuation
loss has been charged to profit or loss and other comprehensive income account.

Loans and borrowing

Principal amounts of loans and borrowings are stated at their outstanding amount. Borrowings repayable after
twelve months from the reporting date are classified as non-current liabilities whereas the portion payable
within twelve months, unpaid interest and other charges are classified as current liabilities.

Financial instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or
equity instrument of another entity.
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Financial assets

The Company initially recognizes receivables on the date that they are originated. All other financial assets are
recognized initially on the date at which the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument.

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire,
or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows on the financial asset in a transaction in which
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets are transferred.

The classification and measurement of financial assets is based on the basis of both:
a. the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets; and
b. the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets.

Three measurement classifications for financial assets have been established: amortised cost, fair value through
other comprehensive income and fair value through profit and loss. These measurement classifications align
with three business models available under IFRS 9:

Hold to Collect - Financial assets held with the objective to collect contractual cash flows

Hold to Collect and Sell - Financial assets held with the objective to collect and sell contractual cash
flows

Other - Financial assets held for trading or assets that do not meet the criteria for either ‘Hold to
collect’ or ‘Hold to collect and sell’. Financial assets designated as trading are held with an objective to
sell the assets in the short term.

For purposes of determining the measurement classification, financial assets under the ‘Hold to Collect’ and
‘Hold to Collect and Sell’ business model require an assessment to determine whether the cash flows are solely
payments of principal and interest (SPPI). Basic lending arrangements with limited volatility in cash flows
typically have contractual cash flows that are SPPI; however, other factors should be considered in making this
determination, such as whether interest payments provide only a consideration for the passage of time
associated with time value of money.

Financial assets under a Hold to collect business model, with contractual cash flows that are SPPI, are classified
and measured at amortised cost. Financial assets under a Hold to Collect and Sell business model, with
contractual cash flows that are SPPI, are classified and measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income (FVOCI).

Financial assets that have contractual cash flows that are not SPPI, are designated as trading or do not fit the
business model criteria for hold to collect and old to collect and sell are measured at fair value through profitand
loss (FVTPL). Equity instruments are always measured at FVTPL unless an irrevocable option is elected at initial
recognition to present fair value changes in OCl. Fair value changes recorded in OCl for equity instruments are
not recycled to profit and loss. The Company did not elect the option to present fair value changes through OCl
for equity instruments.

Based on the above the basis of recognition and measurement are as follows:

I. Amortized cost

The asset is measured at the amount recognized at initial recognition minus principal repayments, plus or minus
the cumulative amortization of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount, and any
loss allowance. Interest income is calculated using the effective interest method and is recognized in profit and
loss. Changes in fair value are recognized in profit and loss when the asset is derecognized or reclassified.

1. At fair value through profit or loss:

A financial asset is classified as at fair value through profit or loss if it is classified as held for trading or is
designated as such on initial recognition. Financial assets are designated as at fair value through profit or loss if
the Company manages such investment and makes purchase or sale decisions based on their fair value in
accordance with the Company’s documented risk management or investment strategy. Attributable
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transactions costs are recognized in profit and loss as incurred. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
are measured at fair value and changes therein which take into account and dividend income are recognized in
profit or loss.

I1l. At fair value through other comprehensive income
The asset is measured at fair value and changes in value are transferred through other comprehensive income.

Financial assets currently being used by the Company are as follows:

a. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, cash at bank and other short-term deposits which are
available for use by the Company without any restriction. Overdrafts that form part of day to day cash
management of the Company are also included in cash and cash equivalents.

b. Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables represent the amounts due from customers for delivering goods or rendering
services. Trade and other receivables are initially recognized at cost which is the fair value of the consideration
given in return. After initial recognition these are carried at amortized cost less impairment losses due to
uncollectible of any amount so recognized.

c. Investment in listed securities and FDR

Investment in listed securities is measured at fair value through profit or loss on portfolio basis as per IFRS 9. The
impairment provision on unrealized loss has been netted off against cost price. Investments in fixed deposits
with banks and financial institutions have been recognized at amortized costs.

Financial liabilities
The Company initially recognizes financial liabilities on the date that is originated. The Company derecognizes
a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged, cancelled or expired.

The Company classifies non-derivative financial liabilities into the liabilities for expenses category. Such financial
liabilities are recognized initially at fair value less directly attributable transaction cost. Subsequent to initial
recognition, these financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost.

(i) Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables represent the amounts due to suppliers for receiving goods or services. Trade and
other payables are initially recognized at cost which is the fair value of the consideration received. After initial
recognition these are carried at amortized cost.

(ii) Liabilities for expenses
Liabilities for expenses represent the amounts due to various parties for receiving services. These are initially
recognized at cost which is the fair value. After initial recognition these are carried at amortized cost.

(iii) Borrowings

Interest-bearing borrowings include both short-term and long-term bank loan. Interest bearing borrowings are
recognized initially at fair value less attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, these are
stated at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

Equity instruments

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. In line with IAS 32 requirement, incremental costs directly attributable
to the issue of ordinary shares are recognized as reduction in equity through charging directly to retained
earnings instead of profit or loss. Paid-up share capital represents total amount contributed by the shareholders
and bonus shares issued by the Company.

Impairment

i) Financial assets
The Company recognise a loss allowance for expected credit losses on a financial asset that is measured at
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amortised cost or measured at fair value through other comprehensive income. These financial assets are
assessed at each reporting date to determine impairment.

The Company measures impairment allowance for financial asset at an amount equal to the lifetime expected
credit losses if the credit risk on that financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition. If the
credit risk has not increased significantly since initial recognition impairment is assessed at an amount equal to
12 month expected credit losses.

Expected credit losses for trade receivables (not having financing components) are estimated using he
simplified approach of lifetime ECL based on a combination of write-off history, aging analysis and ability to
make immediate repayment.

The Company considers evidence of impairment for these assets at both an individual asset and a collective
level. All individually significant assets are individually assessed for impairment. Those found not to be impaired
are then collectively assessed for any impairment that has been incurred but not yet individually identified.
Assets that are not individually significant are collectively assessed for impairment. Collective assessment is
carried out by grouping together assets with similar risk characteristics.

In assessing collective impairment, the Company uses historical information on the timing of recoveries and the
amount of loss incurred, and makes an adjustment if current economic and credit conditions are such that the
actual losses are likely to be greater or lesser than suggested by historical trends.

An impairment loss is calculated as the difference between an asset’s carrying amount and the present value of
the estimated future cash flows discounted at the asset’s original effective interest rate. Losses are recognised in
profit or loss and reflected in an allowance account. When the Company considers that there are no realistic
prospects of recovery of the asset, the relevant amounts are written off. If the amount of impairment loss
subsequently decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment
was recognised, then the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss.

(ii) Non-financial assets

At each reporting date, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its non-financial assets (other than
biological assets, investment property, inventories and deferred tax assets) to determine whether there is any
indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. The
recoverable amount of an asset is the higher of its fair value less costs to sell and its value in use. Carrying
amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount by recognising an impairment loss, if and only if, the
recoverable amount of the asset is less than its carrying amount. Impairment loss is recognised immediately in
profit or loss. As at 30 June 2021, the assessment of indicators of impairment revealed that impairment testing
was not required for the Company. The lower capacity utilization during the period is considered to be
temporary in nature and expected to become better once COVID 19 situation is improved.

For other assets, an impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no
impairment loss had been recognised.

Revenue from contracts with customers

The Company has initially applied IFRS 15 Revenue from contract with customers from 1 January 2019. The
Company recognizes as revenue the amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to
be entitled in exchange for goods or services when (or as) it transfers control to the customer. To achieve that
core principle, IFRS 15 establishes a five-step model as follows:

« Identify the contracts with customer;

« Identify the performance obligation in the contract;

- Determine the transaction price;

- Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract; and
- Recognize revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation.

Considering the five step model, the Company recognizes revenue when (or as) the Company satisfies a
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performance obligation by transferring a promised good to a customer. Goods are considered as transferred
when (or as) the customer contains control of that goods. Revenue from sale of goods is measured at the fair
value of the consideration received or receivable net of returns and allowances, trade discounts, rebates and
Value Added Tax (VAT).

Sales of goods

Under IFRS 15, revenue will be recognised when a customer obtains control of the goods. Revenue is recognised
for the contracts to the extent that it is probable that a significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue
recognised will not occur. As a consequence, for those contracts for which the Company is unable to make a
reasonable estimate of return, revenue is expected to be recognised sooner than when the return period lapses
or a reasonable estimate can be made.

Normally, revenue is recognized when the fabrics is supplied to the buyer or its agents. Scrap and wastage sales
are included as part of revenue.

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to the functional currency (BDT) at exchange rates at the dates
of transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at reporting date are
re-translated into Bangladesh Taka at the exchange rates ruling at the reporting date. Non-monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies, stated at historical cost, are translated into Bangladesh Taka at the
exchange rate ruling at the date of transaction. Foreign exchange differences arising on translation are
recognized in profit or loss.

Employee retirement benefits

Defined contribution plan
Obligations for the Company’s contributions to defined contribution plans (provident fund and workers profit
participation fund) are recognized as an expense in the income statement as incurred.

Defined benefit plan

The Company operates an unfunded gratuity scheme which is considered as defined benefit plan. The present
value of the obligation for a defined benefit plan is measured using the projected unit credit method. The
Company has not yet conducted any actuarial valuation of its defined benefit obligation but as per
management’s estimate the existing provision will be adequate to cover its obligation under the Labour Act
2006 (as amended).

Finance income and expenses
Finance income comprises interest income on funds invested. Interest income is recognized on maturity.

Finance expenses comprise interest expenses on loan, overdraft and bank charges. All borrowing costs are
recognized in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income using effective interest method
except to the extent that they are capitalized during constructions period of the plants in accordance with
IAS-23: Borrowing cost.

Earnings per share (EPS)

The Company calculates earning per share (EPS) in accordance with IAS 33: Earning per share, which has been
shown on the face of statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, and the computation of EPS
is stated in related note.

Basic earnings

This represents earnings for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders. As there was no preference dividend,
minority or extra ordinary items, the net profit after tax for the year has been considered as fully attributable to
the ordinary shareholders.

Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year
This represents the number of ordinary shares outstanding at the beginning of the year plus the number of
shares issued during the year multiplied by a time-weighting factor. The time weighting factor is the numbers of
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days the specific shares are outstanding as a proportion of the total number of days in the year.

Basic earnings per share

This has been calculated by dividing the basic earnings by the weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding for the year.

Diluted/restated earnings per share
In case of issuing bonus share the Company dilute the prior period’s financial statement accordingly.

Statement of cash flows

Statement of cash flows has been prepared in accordance with IAS 7 “Statement of Cash Flows”. The cash flows
from the operating activities have been presented under direct method as prescribed by the Securities and
Exchange Rules 1987 and considering the provisions of Paragraph 18(a) of IAS-7 which provides that
“Enterprises are encouraged to report cash flow from operating activities using the direct method".

Responsibility for preparation and presentation of financial statements

The Management is responsible for the preparation and presentation of financial statements under section 183
of the Companies Act, 1994 and as per the provision of “The Framework for the preparation and presentation of
Financial Statements” issued by the International Accounting Standard Board (IASB) as adopted by the Institute
of The Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) and the Financial Reporting Council (FRC).

Risk and uncertainties for the use of estimates in preparing financial statements

Preparation of financial statements in conformity with the International Accounting Standards requires
management to make estimates and assumption that effect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statement and revenues and expenses
during the period reported. Actual result could differ from those estimates. Estimates are used for accounting of
certain items such as depreciation and amortization, taxes, reserves and contingencies.

Comparative and reclassification

Comparative information has been disclosed in respect of the period ended 30 June 2020 for all numerical
information in the financial statements and also the narrative and descriptive information where it is relevant for
understanding of the current year's financial statements. Certain presentation for the period ended 30 June
2020 have been rearranged wherever considered necessary, to ensure better comparability with the current
year's financial and to comply with relevant IAS and IFRS.

Event after the reporting period

Events after the reporting period that provide additional information about the company’s positions at the
balance sheet date are reflected in the financial statements if any. The Board of Directors in its meeting held on
27 October 2021 recommended 5% cash dividend for general shareholders only for the year ended 30 June
2021.

Related party transactions

The objective of related party disclosure is to ensure that an entity's financial statements contain the disclosures
necessary to draw attention to the possibility that its financial position and profit or loss may have been affected
by the existence of related parties and by transactions and outstanding balances with such parties.

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to control the other party or to exercise significant
influence or joint control over the other party in making financial and operating decisions. The Company
transacts with related parties and recognize as per IAS 24: Related Party Disclosures. Related party transactions
have been disclosed under Note - 32.

Contingent liabilities and assets

Contingent liabilities and assets are current or possible obligations or assets, arising from past events and whose
existence is due to the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events which are not
within the control of the company. No contingent liabilities and assets were recognized in the financial
statements for the year as no such event existed.

Segment reporting
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The Company has three interdependent units such as weaving, yarn dyeing and finishing units. These are
process units of its finished products i.e., finished fabrics of different qualities. No price is available for its
intermediate product and it is also not saleable. Therefore, segment reporting is not applicable for the company.

New standards and interpretations yet adopted

New standards or interpretations that have been adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Bangladesh (ICAB) and effective from July 01, 2020 are duly adopted by the Company and none of these new
adoptions has material impact on stated numbers of these financial statements.

A number of new standards and amendments to standards are effective for annual periods beginning after 1
July 2020 and earlier application is permitted; however, the Company has not early applied these new or
amended standards in preparing these financial statements.

IFRS 17: Insurance Contract

IFRS 17 was issued in May 2017 and applies to annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023.
IFRS 17 establishes the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of insurance
contracts within the scope of the standard. The objective of IFRS 17 is to ensure that an entity provides relevant
information that faithfully represents those contracts. The Company has not yet assessed potential impact of
IFRS 17 on its financial statements.

Impact of COVID 19

The adverse impact of COVID 19 which starred in previous financial year continued to affect the business of the
Company during the current financial period. To contain the spread of subsequent waves of COVID 19,
Government has taken various measures including extended lock down, closure of business, restriction in
people movement, social distancing etc. As a result of these measures as well as prevailing global situation, all
business and economic activities are adversely affected which also impacted the Company. Impact from these
COVID 19 related events that has occurred are already reflected in these financial statements. However, due to
the inherent uncertainty associated with such matter it is not possible to reasonably assessed and quantify any
potential impact of COVID 19 related matters on the Company’s future operation and financial results.

Taxation

Income tax

Income tax on the profit or loss for the year comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is recognized in the
income statement except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity, in which case it is
recognized in equity. Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates
enacted or substantially enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous
years.

It is a publicly traded Company in Textile business. Provision for corporate income tax is made @ 15% on
estimated taxable profit in accordance with the income tax laws. However, as the Company has incurred net loss
during the year minimum tax on .6% of turnover is considered for current tax. The corporate income tax
assessment of the Company is completed up to the assessment year 2019-2020 (accounting year ended 30 June
2019) and assessment for the year 2020-2021 in under process.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet liability method, providing for temporary differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation
purposes. Deferred tax is not recognized on the initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction that is
not a business combination and that affects neither accounting nor taxable profit. The amount of deferred tax
provided is based on the expected manner of realization or settlement of the carrying amount of assets and
liabilities, using tax rates enacted or sub-attentively enacted at the reporting date.

A deferred tax asset is recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available
against which the asset can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that the related tax benefit will be realized.
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30-06-2021 30-06-2020
Amount in Taka Amount in Taka

Property, Plant and Equipment

Land and land development 855,709,891 855,709,891
Building and construction 590,311,177 590,102,465
Plant and machineries 1,409,398,586 1,444,621,119
Vehicles 9,463,046 11,828,808
Electricity installation 71,127,488 79,030,542
Gas line installation 10,265,861 11,406,512
Office equipment 28,808,452 33,511,263
Furniture and fixtures 7,965,614 9,337,961
Capital work in progress - 31,386,997

2,983,050,114 3,066,935,558

For further details please refer to annexure-A

The aforesaid assets of the Company are mortgaged with various banks and financial institutions to secure
different current and long-term loans and borrowings.

Intangible Assets

This amount represents the value of Computer Software.

Cost 5,700,000 5,700,000

Less: Accumulated amortization (@20%) (4,934,960) (4,743,700)
765,040 956,300

Investment in FDR
Security Deposit against Titas Gas 19,540,508 18,569,675
Lien against Loan 19,766,610 18,752,227

39,307,118 37,321,902

Security Deposit against Titas Gas

Janata Bank Limited (Lien to Titas Gas) - Unit-1 3,731,205 3,527,598

Janata Bank Limited (Lien to Titas Gas) - Unit-2 12,325,187 11,718,164

Bank Asia Limited (Lien to Titas Gas) - Unit-2 3,484,116 3,323,913
19,540,508 18,569,675

Lien against Loan
Janata Bank Limited (Lien against SOD Loan) 19,307,026 18,312,605
Bank Asia Limited (Lien against Term Loan) 459,584 439,622

19,766,610 18,752,227

Trade receivables 914,744,858 812,192,341

Receivable amount against Trade Debtors has been reflected in BDT and exchange rate fluctuation has been
recognised accordingly. The above amount is considered good and secured by Letter of Credit (L/C).
For further details please refer to Annexure-B

Age analysis of trade receivables
Less than 06 months 902,328,833 800,076,962
More than 06 months 12,416,025 12,115,379

914,744,858 812,192,341

No amount was due by the directors (including managing director), managing agent, manager & other officers of
the company and any of them severally or jointly with any other person.

Management considered the trade receivables are collectable, however an amount of Tk. 3,104,006 has been
kept as provision for doubtful debts for this year against which provision of Tk. 3,025,845 was made in last year.

Annual Report
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Trade receivables includes Tk.107,540,682 and 142,623,747 due from Hamid Weaving Mills Limited and
Tazrian Weaving Mills Ltd. respectively, which are related party transaction against Tk. 81,894,699 and Tk.
68,765,795 on 30-06-2020 which has been done on arm length basis. The said amount is considered good and
secured by letter of credit (L/C). Additional discloser also give in Note - 32.

30-06-2021 30-06-2020
Amount in Taka Amount in Taka

Advances, Deposits and Prepayments
Advances 85,707,248 75,656,210
Security Deposits 15,462,400 15,462,400
FC Deposit with Banks 110,705,275 143,219,685

211,874,923 234,338,295

Advances:
Salary (Head Office) 692,150 1,289,150
Salary (Factory) 2,106,582 1,439,582
Advance against ERP 43,770,254 43,770,254
Advance against Expenses 1,667,197 993,236
Tax Deduction at Source 31,444,681 23,371,784
Prepaid Insurance 5,133,232 3,457,851
Advance against Services 893,152 1,334,352

85,707,248 75,656,210

Security Deposits:

Titas Gas Transmission Co Ltd. 8,560,507 8,560,507
Rural Electrification Board (REB) 4,476,657 4,476,657
Bank Guarantee margin - Titas Gas 2,388,236 2,388,236
Gas Cylinder 32,000 32,000
Mobile Company 5,000 5,000

15,462,400 15,462,400

FC Deposit with Bank:

BTB L/C Deposit - Janata Bank Limited 3,916 3,916
Foreign Currency Held for BTB L/C - Bank Asia Limited 41,743,000 16,690,951
Foreign Currency Held for BTB L/C - UCBL 68,958,359 126,524,818

110,705,275 143,219,685

i) All advances and deposits amount are considered good and recoverable.
i) There is no amount due from directors or officers of the Company other than Advance Against Salary
& Expenses to the employees.

Inventories
Yarn 103,059,990 113,683,930
Work In Process - Yarn 3,884,760 6,722,874
Finished Fabrics 13,254,481 31,072,789
Gray Fabrics 67,639,166 63,415,664
Spare Parts 92,452,978 93,391,406
Chemicals 79,266,525 80,576,186
Dyes 131,110,008 135,773,353
Work In Process Finished Goods 69,052,876 47,310,155
Lubricant 484,300 176,580
WTP Materials 224,000 733,300
Packing Materials 537,209 370,487
Store in Transit 11,044,452 24,784,800
572,010,745 598,011,523

A) The above inventories are as per physical checking made, valued and certified by inventory team consists of
management staff and Auditors.

B) Inventories in hand have been valued at lower of cost and net realizable value.
C) Quantitative reconciliation shown in Annexure - D.
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30-06-2021 30-06-2020
Amount in Taka Amount in Taka

Cash and Cash Equivalent
Cash in Hand 166,745 382,370
Cash at Bank 16,607,483 9,340,394

16,774,228 9,722,764

Cash in Hand
Head Office 9,169 47,525
Factory 7,576 184,845
Petty Cash (Imprest) 150,000 150,000

166,745 382,370

Cash at Banks

Janata Bank Limited CD A/C # 8534 96,398 6,971
United Commercial Bank Limited (UCBL) -CD#20092/898 2,956,480 442,963
United Commercial Bank Limited ERQ A/C#160 7,962,774 1,146,346
Prime Bank Limited CD A/C # 749 - 15,513
Prime Bank Limited CD A/C # 546 360,884 61,954
Brac Bank Limited CD A/C # 9001 291,318 30,845
Bank Asia Limited CD A/C # 5473 67,030 94,682
United Commercial Bank Limited -SND#365 11,606 631,603
Bank Asia Limited (STD) Account # 960 256,880 255,133
Bank Asia Limited (uncleared share application account) 1,010,431 1,001,912
South Bangla Agriculture and Commerce Bank (uncleared dividend account) 996,225 1,913,320
Janata Bank Limited retention quota 39,841 39,841
Prime Bank Limited CD A/C # 266 (Gulshan) 157,988 497,448
Prime Bank Limited STD # 1026 ( Madhobdi) 12,145 16,701
Brac Bank Limited CD A/C # 1001 2,231 2,921
United Commercial Bank Limited -CD#20071/1030 280,130 2,262,766
Bank Asia Limited CD#0023 5,243 30,938
Bank Asia Limited ERQ#361 746,046 887,891
United Commercial Bank Limited ERQ A/C#182 1,353,833 646

16,607,483 9,340,394

Amount of cash and cash equivalents under USD has been reflected in BDT and exchange rate fluctuation
has been recognized accordingly.

Share Capital
Authorised Share Capital
200,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each. 2,000,000,000 2,000,000,000

Issued and Paid Up Capital 910,573,120 910,573,120

91,057,312 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each. The composition of the share capital of the Company is as follows:

Name No. of Shares % 30-06-2021 30-06-2020

Mr. Abdullah Al-Mahmud 28,975,635 31.82% 289,756,350 289,756,350
Mr. A. H. M. Mozammel Hoque 1,837,166 2.02% 18,371,660 18,371,660
Ms. Salina Mahmud 4,809,131 5.28% 48,091,310 48,091,310
Ms. Nusrat Mahmud 4,647,431 5.10% 46,474,310 46,474,310
Ms. Nabila Mahmud 4,647,431 5.10% 46,474,310 46,474,310
Ms. Farhana Danish 1,848,000 2.03% 18,480,000 18,480,000
Other shareholders 44,292,518 48.64% 442,925,180 442,925,180

91,057,312 100% 910,573,120 910,573,120




Shareholding status as on 30 June 2021

Hamid Fabrics Limited

Shares

No. of Sh. holders

Total No. of Shares
as on 30-06-2021

Total No. of Shares
as on 30-06-2020

Less than 500

500 to 5,000
5,001 to 10,000
10,001 to 20,000
20,001 to 30,000
30,001 to 40,000
40,001 to 50,000
50,001 to 100,000
100,001 to 1,000,000
Above 1,000,000

8,347
1,522
227
131
42

32

17

39

32

16

1,597,749
2,801,088
1,750,719
2,003,334
1,036,147
1,088,246
794,173
2,784,737
8,243,586
68,957,533

1,910,836
2,252,554
1,631,349
1,705,692
963,535
1,097,560
657,130
2,709,839
12,949,414
65,179,403

91,057,312

91,057,312

Share Premium Account

973,600,000

973,600,000

This is related to Pre-IPO and IPO share issue as per approval of the regulatory authorities.

Revaluation surplus

Assets revaluation surplus

Opening balance

Depreciation adjustment of revaluation assets

674,227,047
(5,183,755)
669,043,292

679,683,631
(5,456,584)

674,227,047

All the freehold land and building of the Company were revalued.The latest revaluation was done by an
independent audit firm "Aziz Halim Khair Choudhury", Chartered Accountants, 61 Suhrawardy Avenue,
Baridhara, Dhaka-1212 on 31 March 2012 and the resultant gain was transferred to revaluation surplus. The
fair value of land is determined based on the location, commercial importance and facility available in the
locality and past trend. No assets were revalued during the year.

Retained Earnings

Opening balance
Cash dividend

Depreciation adjustment of revaluation assets

Profit/(loss) for the year
Closing balance

Deferred Tax Liabilities/(Assets)

1,087,372,766
(44,292,518)
5,183,755
(160,269,529)

1,088,194,235
(44,292,518)
5,456,584
38,014,465

887,994,474

1,087,372,766

30-Jun-21

Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets (computer software)

Gratuity provision

Applicable rate

Deferred Tax Liability-(A)

30-Jun-20

Property, Plant and Equipment
Intangible Assets (Computer Software)

Gratuity Provision

Applicable rate

Deferred Tax Liability-(B)

Carrying amount in
financial statement

Tax Base

Taxable/(deductible)

temporary difference

1,825,086,396
765,040
(59,397,639)

991,969,041

833,117,355
765,040
(59,397,639)

1,766,453,797

991,969,041

774,484,756

1,877,584,846
956,300
(53,713,963)

15%

116,172,713

1,178,347,245

699,237,600
956,300
(53,713,963)

1,824,827,183

1,178,347,245

646,479,937

Net increase/ (Decrease) in deferred tax liabity (A-B)

15%
96,971,991

19,200,723
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30-06-2021 30-06-2020
Amount in Taka Amount in Taka

Provision for Gratuity
Opening balance 53,713,963 48,284,451
Provision for the year 8,098,404 7,656,362
Less : paid during year (2,414,728) (2,226,850)

59,397,639 53,713,963

Loans & Borrowing - Current Maturity

The portion of long term loans and borrowings which is repayable within twelve months from the financial
statement date

UCBL term loan-against acquisition of property 18.01 24,869,426 24,916,519
UCBL term loan - 01 18.02 6,041,247 11,535,527
UCBL term loan - 02 18.03 186,219,403 178,591,706
UCBL term loan - 03 3,439,867 4,216,295
Bank Asia Limited term loan - 01 18.04 2,182,634 1,972,176
Bank Asia Limited term loan - 02 18.04 3,667,093 3,322,908
Bank Asia Limited Term loan - BRPD-05/2021 18.05 30,818,738 -
Bank Asia Limited term loan - BRPD-05/2021 18.05 7,716,783 -
Bank Asia Limited term loan - BRPD-05/2021 18.05 2,232,920 -
267,188,111 224,555,131

The loan of Tk. 119,300,000 was taken from United Commercial Bank Limited, Foreign Exchange Branch, Dhaka on
August 30, 2014 for acquisition of property. This term loan is secured by mortgage of the land, personal guarantee
of all directors and creation of first charge on fixed and floating assets. The grace period of the loan is one year. The
rate of interest has been reduced to @9% per annum. The loan is payable by 60 monthly installment of Tk.
27,93,325.90 each, including interest, started from September 30, 2015. The whole of the remaining balance
become due and shown under this head.

The loan of Tk. 3,95,85,000 was taken from United Commercial Bank Limited, Foreign Exchange Branch, Dhaka
against a Term Loan sanctioned for import of a biological ETP machinery. The rate of interest has been reduced to
@9% per annum. The loan is payable by 54 monthly Installment of Tk. 9,82,825.02 each, including interest, starting
from July 31, 2016. The whole of the remaining balance become due and shown under this head.

The loan of Tk. 44,66,34,850.50 was taken from United Commercial Bank Limited, Foreign Exchange Branch,
Dhaka against a term loan sanctioned for import of capital machinery. This term loan is secured by hypothecation of
the machineries. The grace period of the loan is one year. The rate of interest has been reduced to @9% per annum.
The loan is payable by 60 monthly installment of Tk. 1,09,91,063 each, including interest, starting from May 31, 2016
The whole of the remaining balance become due and shown under this head.

These loans of Tk. 2,42,00,000 and Tk. 95,00,000 was taken from Bank Asia Limited, Principal Office Branch,
Dhaka against term loan sanctioned for installation of a ERP system. The rate of interest is @9% per annum of each.
both loans are payable by 36 monthly equal installment. The remaining balance of Tk.2,182,634 and Tk. 30,818,736
respectively become due and shown under this head.

These loans of Tk. 4,30,95,231, Tk. 1,11,85,552 and Tk. 32,35,743.17 was taken from Bank Asia Limited, Principal
Office Branch, Dhaka against demand loan to meet the working capital requirement. Subsequently these loans are
converted into term loan. The rate of interest is @9% per annum of each. All loans are payable within next
accounting period.

Short term loans and borrowings
Janata Bank Limited Limited - CCH 128,755,842 122,291,512
Bank Asia Limited O/D A/C # 2721 30,605,914 30,147,659
United Commercial Bank Limited O/D 79,715,904 83,753,644
United Commercial Bank Limited LTR A/C 13,177,196 7,821,033
United Commercial Bank Limited - bills discounted 32,779,966 4,017,001
Bank Asia Limited-bills discounted 92,698,591 48,633,502
Bank Asia Limited PC A/C 28,356,664 32,469,226
Bank Asia Limited LTR A/C 28,079,586 42,881,931
United Commercial Bank Limited - loan general 29,994,501 18,469,760
Bank Asia Limited -demand loan - 53,605,713
464,164,164 444,090,981
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These loans are taken from various local banks mainly for the purpose of working capital financing. To secure these
facilities the company has mortgaged its property, plant and equipment and hypothecated its Stocks and
receivables to the relevant banks and financial institutions. Other information shown in Annexure - E.

Trade payables
Trade payables (payable to suppliers)
BTB liabilities to banks

For further details please refer to Annexure-C

30-06-2021
Amount in Taka

30-06-2020
Amount in Taka

30,397,839
92,747,829

24,753,746
67,200,233

123,145,668

91,953,979

i)  Trade payables under foreign currency has been presented in BDT and fluctuation loss has been charged

to profit and loss account.

ii) This represents amount payable to regular suppliers of raw materials, chemicals, packing materials etc.

iii) All suppliers were paid on a regular basis.

Others payables

Gas bill

Electricity bill

Salary- (Head office)
Salary- (factory)

Audit fee

Interest payable
WPPF-non-current portion
WPPF-current portion
Uncleared dividend account
Others

19,160,409
6,038,809
9,802,617

37,907,220

250,000
6,972,379
20,644,811

996,225
65,574,363

30,451,163
8,345,151
8,465,548

24,439,259

250,000
5,417,532

20,644,811
2,365,313
1,913,320
7,649,793

167,346,834

109,941,890

These payable were incurred from normal business operation and paid regularly.

Interest payable

UCBL term loan-against acquisition of property
UCBL term loan - 01
UCBL term loan - 02
UCBL term loan - 03

Provision for WPPF (non-current portion)

Opening balance
Provision for the year (5% of net profit before tax)
Less : Current portion

Income tax provision

Opening balance
Add : Provision made during the year

Less : tax settled (2017-2018)
Closing balance
Income tax provision for the year

Profit before income tax
Income tax provision for the year

794,763
190,756
5,866,001
120,859

622,326
276,698
4,301,797
216,711

6,972,379

5,417,532

20,644,811

19,598,616
3,411,509
(2,365,313)

20,644,811

20,644,811

92,477,817
7,423,195
99,901,012

99,799,594

10,234,526
110,034,120
(17,556,303)

99,901,012

92,477,817

(133,645,612)

68,230,173

7,423,195

10,234,526

As the Company incurred loss during the year, only 0.60% income tax provision of Tk. 7,423,195 has been made as

minimum tax on the deemed export sales of Tk. 1,237,199,094.
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Revenue

Sale of fabrics

Dyeing, finishing and processing charge
Cash subsidy

Others sales

Revenue has reduced to Tk. 1,251.14 million from previous year of Tk. 1,595.12 million mainly due to the
continuation of COVID- 19 pandemic related impact during most part of the year. As a result, profitability during the

year has also significantly reduced.

Revenue in foreign currency
Sale of fabric in USD

Cost of goods sold

Material consumed 24.01
Manufacturing overhead 24.02

Manufacturing costs for the year
Add : opening stock of work in process

Less : closing stock of work in process
Cost of goods manufactured
Add : opening stock of finished goods

Less : closing stock of finished goods
Cost of goods sold

Material consumed:
Opening stock of raw materials
Add : purchase during the year through L/C

Less : closing stock of raw materials
Material consumed

Manufacturing overhead :
Direct labour
Factory overhead

Direct labour
Wages
Bonus

Factory overhead

Dyes and chemicals:

Opening stock

Add: purchase during the year through L/C

Less: closing stock

Dyes and chemicals consumed
Electricity bill

Gas bill

External processing cost through L/C
Exchange rate fluctuation loss

Welfare expenses

Packing materials through L/C

Fuel and vehicle maintenance

Water treatment expenses through L/C
Workers' fooding etc.

Medical expenses

Fuel, oil and lubricants

Repairs and maintenance

Carrying and handling

Spare parts (electrical & mechanical) through L/C
Depreciation

2020-2021

Amount in Taka

2019-2020

Amount in Taka

844,244,746
392,954,348
11,116,300
2,823,451

1,257,376,483
318,427,763
16,544,453
2,771,450

1,251,138,845

1,595,120,149

$ 14,563,850 $ 18,549,785
344,872,930 478,531,773
759,886,874 723,210,619

1,104,759,804 1,201,742,392

54,033,029 72,773,057
1,158,792,833 1,274,515,449
72,937,636 54,033,029
1,085,855,197 1,220,482,420
31,072,789 22,351,175
1,116,927,986 1,242,833,595
13,254,481 31,072,789

1,103,673,504

1,211,760,806

177,099,594 164,679,833
338,472,492 490,951,534
515,572,086 655,631,367
170,699,156 177,099,594
344,872,930 478,531,773
241,386,306 252,469,733
518,500,568 470,740,886
759,886,874 723,210,619
225,342,325 240,649,896
16,043,981 11,819,837
241,386,306 252,469,733
216,349,539 189,086,006
188,118,889 172,282,313
404,468,428 361,368,319
210,376,533 216,349,539
194,091,895 145,018,780
38,090,844 29,789,211
87,779,683 102,571,115
7,933,868 12,898,117
8,442,662 4,976,517
3,380,542 1,904,298
21,252,275 12,600,465
4,523,079 5,169,526
20,994,720 12,442,792
16,564,060 17,959,349
442,749 256,850
3,477,105 3,531,607
5,295,519 4,836,572
394,299 377,673
10,954,123 16,740,641
94,883,146 99,667,373
518,500,568 470,740,886




General and administrative expenses
Directors remuneration

Salary

Bonus

Printing and stationery
Entertainment

Factory insurance premium
Group insurance premium
Establishment (office rent)
Newspaper and periodicals
Subscription and donation

Land rates and taxes

Fuel

Travelling and conveyance (local)
Travelling and conveyance (foreign)
Medical expenses

Gratuity

Vehicle maintenance
Miscellaneous expenses
Telephone

AGM expenses

Board meeting fee

Legal fees

Welfare expenses

Utility bills

Contribution to provident fund
Trade promotion

Audit fee

Guest house expenses
Gardening

Postage and parcel

Repairs and maintenance
Provision for bad debt
Amortization of computer software
Depreciation

Marketing, selling and distribution expenses
Selling and distribution expenses

C and F expenses

Advertisement-free sample

Trade promotion expenses

Local carrying cost-fuel bills

Financial Expenses
Janata Bank

Bank Asia

UCBL

Bank charge & commission
Interest on term loan

Hamid Fabrics Limited

2020-2021 2019-2020

Amount in Taka Amount in Taka
900,000 1,800,000
83,492,402 81,441,438
4,199,521 4,038,467
1,196,423 718,087
264,745 252,697
4,071,625 7,059,472
776,733 741,551
3,312,000 3,312,000
48,706 54,825
692,500 1,543,901
6,941,780 7,713,144
3,343,759 2,713,457
1,747,018 1,991,373
4,893,130 4,539,374
813,336 617,854
8,098,404 7,656,362
395,565 139,880
747,816 400,997
3,052,308 3,467,635
427,531 1,256,509
50,000 110,000
599,461 701,675
527,885 625,334
2,569,171 2,435,374
3,534,672 3,885,447
94,160 565,050
250,000 250,000
59,286 30,015
172,315 202,750
431,798 404,079
1,953,003 1,855,957
3,104,006 3,028,845
191,260 239,075
26,360,038 27,689,172
169,312,356 173,481,795
16,398,784 20,400,330
141,229 181,768
60,778 482,411
4,230,740 4,181,122
2,149,684 1,425,811
22,981,215 26,671,442
11,257,029 9,248,924
30,075,886 28,460,209
20,601,861 35,972,143
8,118,433 7,227,962
21,072,511 32,786,196
91,125,719 113,695,434
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Contribution to WPPF
This amount represents the provision @ 5% on the profit
before income tax

Non-operating income
Interest income

Earnings per share (EPS)

(a) Profit after tax

(b) Numbers of Share Outstanding
Basic EPS (a/b)

EPS has decreased significantly in this year due to reduction
of sale proceeds affected by COVID-19 epidemic globally.

Net assets value per share

(a) shareholders' equity

(b) No. of share outstanding

Net assets value per share (a/b)

2020-2021
Amount in Taka

2019-2020
Amount in Taka

- 3,411,509

2,308,338 2,131,009
2,308,338 2,131,009
(160,269,529) 38,014,465
91,057,312 91,057,312
(1.76) 0.42

3,441,210,886
91,057,312

3,645,772,933
91,057,312

37.79

40.04




imited

Hamid Fabrics L

0SS'€/Z') VENTERTTe) Jopauq Buibeuey o Jeyoig
diyez-lv yeinpqy N
000°006 uonelsunway Joyalqg
pnwyeN-Iv yelinpqy N

pnwyepn ejigeN ‘s (S

a|qekeq si0)0011] PNWUYEp JeIsnN SNl (v paywi ‘09
118'688'Z 198°268'L 86128201 - wniwaid soueINsy|  uowwoQ useueq eueuyseq ‘s (¢ I

anbol [eWWEZOW ‘N *H 'V I (2 aoueInsu| |elshi

pnwyep I Yelnpay A (L

1010811 pnwyepn ejigeN ‘s (S
— D oa onet ca P — snd PUYE eules "sin (i pajwWIT S|
Ly2'€29°CYL £€G°/89°9Y G8Y'SYS'0C)L | G61°G9.°89 e speiL uowwod PNWYEN 1eISNN SN (€ | puineop uelze)

anboH jpwwezo\ ‘N 'H 'V JN (2 ' '

pnwyep v Yelnpay A (L

pnwyen eliqeN ‘s (S
siopaig Wﬂﬂcﬁ_ﬂ\,_,_ wwh__mm:mz.wx Mw poyLIT SIIIA
289'0%¥G°L01 Yey'192'691 | LOV'L06'V6L | 669°768°L8 slojgeQ epesL uowwo9 aNbOH [PWWEZOW ‘I 'H Y N (2 Buineap plweH

pnwyep v Yenpay A (L

wawysnipy | uonippy
1202-90-0¢ 0202-20-10 uoldesuesy
uo se souejeg uo se Junowy 40 aanjeN diysuone|ay | s103jo9941q UoWWO? 3y} jo aweN | Aped jo aweN
Jlea) ay) Buunp uonoesues)

:Jopun se si Juswabeuew Ag payiLed pue payiuapl se diysuonejal Jisy} pue aoejd uaye)} 9AeY suoijoesuBl) WoyM Yim sanied pajejal Jo 1817
suonoesues] Aued paje|day z¢

2020-21

@ Annual Report



Hamid Fabrics Limited

33

34

34.01

Annual Report
st @

Contingent liabilities
This has been considered as per IAS 37 "provisions, contingent liabilities, and contingent assets". As on
30 June 2021 following dues revealed as contingent liabilty of the company.

Particulars Amount (BDT)
Letter of credi 865,750,982
Bank guarantee 40,871,100

Financial risk management
The Company has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:

e Credit risk

e Liquidity risk

e Market risk
The Company management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's
risk management framework. the Company's risk management policies are established to identify and
analyze the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and
adherence to limits. Risk management policies, procedures and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect
changes in market conditions and the Company's activities. This note presents information about the
company's exposure to each of the above risks, the company's objectives, policies and processes for
measuring and managing risk, and the company's management of capital.

Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk of a financial loss to the company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument
fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the company's receivables.

The Company's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of the customers.
Receivables are normally paid within very short time from when they are invoiced and credit risk from these
receivables is very minimal.

The Company generally does not sell goods other than Export L/C confirmed by concerned Banks being a
deemed exporter.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying amount of each financial asset in the
financial statement.

(a) Exposure to credit risk

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure
to credit risk at the reporting date was:

30-06-2021 30-06-2020

Amount in Taka Amount in Taka
Trade receivables 661,772,505 661,531,848
Intercompany receivables 252,972,353 150,660,493
914,744,858 812,192,341

Intercompany receivable is also through L/C confirmed by respective banks.

(b) Ageing of receivables
The ageing of trade receivables and intercompany receivables at the end of the reporting period were:

(i) The ageing of trade receivable as at the date of the statement of financial position was:

Invoiced 0-30 days 106,292,498 112,855,246
Invoiced 31-60 days 63,545,105 66,029,910
Invoiced 61 days and above 491,934,901 482,646,692

661,772,505 661,531,848
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30-06-2021 30-06-2020
Amount in Taka Amount in Taka

(i) The ageing of intercompany receivable as at the statement of financial position was:

Invoiced 0-30 days 46,811,890 20,684,526
Invoiced 31-60 days 43,638,616 2,747,010
Invoiced 61 days and above 162,521,847 127,228,957

252,972,353 150,660,493

The company's export L/C is made for 04 months credit period.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. the
company's approach to managing liquidity (cash and cash equivalents) is to ensure, as far as possible, that
it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed
conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the company's reputation. Typically,
the company ensures that it has sufficient cash and cash equivalents to meet expected operational
expenses, including financial obligations through preparation of the cash flow forecast, prepared based on
time line of payment of the financial obligation and accordingly arrange for sufficient liquidity/fund to make
the expected payment within due date. Moreover, the company seeks to maintain short term lines of credit
with scheduled commercial banks to ensure payment of obligations in the event that there is insufficient cash
to make the required payment. The requirement is determined in advance through cash flow projections and
credit lines with banks are negotiated accordingly.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that any change in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates and interest rates
will affect the Company's income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of market
risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters. As stated
earlier, 100% of the Company's sales revenue and substantial part of payments are denominated in USD,
creating natural hedge in foreign exchnage risk exposure.

Particulars Amount (BDT)
Value of import :-

Raw materials 302,098,293
Spare parts 35,330,000
Foreign Travel for company's Business 4,893,130

Capacity utilisation

Particulars Unit Instalk-ed Utilisation .during % of. Over/(Under)
Capacity the period Utilisation utilisation

*Woven Fabric Yards 21,600,000 11,284,275 52.24% (10,315,725)

*Gray Fabric Yards 9,878,000 4,020,511 40.70% (5,857,489)

Yarn Dye Kgs. 1,368,750 613,043 44.79% (755,707)

*Production Capacity for 2 shifts.

Payments/ Perquisites to Directors/Officers

No director gets any remuneration from the Company other than Managing Director Mr. Abdullah Al-Mahmud.
He was paid Tk. 960,000 during the year.

The number of staff and their drawing criteria mentioned below:

30-06-2021 30-06-2020
Number of staff drawing Tk 36,000 and above per year 1,274 1,262
Number of staff drawing below Tk 36,000 per year - -
Total number of staff 1,274 1,262

Post balance sheet events

The Board of Directors of the company in its meeting dated 27-10-2021 recommended 5% cash dividend
for general shareholders only for the year 2020-2021.

@ Annual Report
2020-21




Hamid Fabrics Limited

Status of tax assessment
Tax assessment of the Company has been completed up to the assessment year 2019-2020.

General
i. Figures in the notes and annexed financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest taka.

ii. These notes from an integral part of the annexed financial statements and accordingly are to be read
in conjunction therewith.

iii. Figures relating to the previous year included in this report have been rearranged, wherever
considered necessary, to make them comparable with those of the current year without, however,
creating any impact on the operating result and value of assets and liabilities as reported in the
financial statement for the current year.

iv) Turnover (Deemed Export) has reduced to Tk. 1,251.14 million from previous year of Tk. 1,595.12
million mainly due to impact of COVID-19 pandemic. As a result, profitability during the year has
decreased significantly that has affected EPS, NAV accordingly.

v) Reconcilation of net income with cashflows from operating activities .

2020-2021 2019-2020
Amount in Taka Amount in Taka

Cash flows from operating activities
Net profit : (160,269,529) 30,557,808
Add: Depreciation 121,243,184 127,356,545
Total (39,026,345) 157,914,353
Changes in non cash item and others 67,007,120 (97,366,151)
Net cash flow from operating activities 27,980,775 60,548,202

vi) Net operating cash flow per share

Net Cash Flows from operating activities 27,980,775 60,548,202
Number of share 91,057,312 91,057,312

0.31 0.66

Cash flows during the year decreased due to the impact of COVID-19 pandemic on revenue and resultantly
on collection from receivables; whereas payments to suppliers, employees and other payments did not
reduce that much. This is why, net cash flows from operating activities declined significantly compared to

previous year.
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List of Trade Receivables

HAMID FABRICS LIMITED

Annexure-B

Name of Receivables

30-06-2021

Amount in Taka

30-06-2020
Amount in Taka

A. K. M. Knit Wear Ltd.

Aman Graphics & Designs Itd.
Atlantic Garments Ltd.
Babylon Casual Wear Ltd.
Hamid Weaving Mills Ltd.
Interco Design Ltd.

Islam Garments Ltd.

Kanpark Bangladesh App.(Pvt) Ltd.

Pioneer Apparels Ltd.
Russel Garments Ltd.
Sams Attire Ltd.

Sharmin Apparels Ltd.
Tazrian Weaving Mills Ltd.
That'S It Sportswear Ltd.
Tiffiny,S Wear Ltd.
Tarasima Apparels Ltd.
Ananta Apparels Ltd.
Sterling Creation Ltd.
Panaroma App. Ltd.
Tasniah Fabrics Ltd.
Shanta Expressions Ltd.
Anupom Hosiery (Pvt) Ltd.
Binni Garments Ltd.
Dekko Apparels Ltd.

Maxcom International (Bd) Ltd.

Vertex Wear Ltd.

Windy Apparels Ltd.
United Knit wear (Pvt) Ltd.
Mascotex Ltd.

Brandix Apparels Ltd.
Wear mag Itd.

Adams Apparels Ltd

AKH Fashion Ltd
Babylon Garments
Global Shirts Ltd.

IFL Factory Ltd.

Interfab Shirt Ltd.
Designer Fashion Ltd.
Natural Apparels Ltd
Shahi Export Pvt Ltd.
Shanta Industries Ltd.
Talisman Ltd.

Desh Garments Ltd.
Globus Garments Limited

Annual Report
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58,897,517
959,772
303,323
450,317

107,540,682
374,870
1,926,016
1,244,826
231,680
51,491,924
4,244,850
344,910
142,623,747
71,033,151
1,806,901
53,175,768
3,721,538
88,600

465,207
101,910
73,833,775
1,625,777
5,942,862
33,023,147

57,965,789
39,736,286
85,843
35,144,428
1,556,496

4,817,710
279,622
21,760
119,695
3,138,920

259,765

60,044,275
1,028,330
1,649,703
450,317
81,894,699
374,870
1,926,017
1,244,826
231,680
36,207,600
800,651
45,849,763
68,765,795
54,941,059
1,806,901
1,581,240
51,045,350
3,721,538
88,600
659,656
593,505
7,096,314

101,910
6,182,861
1,525,777
1,519,896

44,262,127
2,008,304

969,048

48,354,003

2,095,534

85,843
44,442,774
796,880
8,715
6,732,303
992,410
279,622
21,760
119,695
1,706,924
207,002
259,765
4,056,716




HAMID FABRICS LIMITED

List of Trade Receivables

Hamid Fabrics Limited

Name of Receivables

30-06-2021

Amount in Taka

30-06-2020

Amount in Taka

Orbitex Knitwear Ltd.

Prime Solution Asia Beratungs Psa
Liz Apparels Ltd.

Goldtex Garments Ltd.

Ananta Garments Ltd.

Ananta Casual Wear Ltd

Apparel Export Ltd

Asrotex

Bit Boby Bangladesh Ltd

Crown Wear Pvt Ltd.

Eco-Fab Limited

Laila Styles Ltd.

Mens Fashion Ltd.

MG Shirtex Ltd.

Millennium Textiles (Sournthern) Ltd.
Refat Garments Limited

Utah Fashion Ltd.

Vision Apparels Pvt Ltd

Mainland Sewing Headwear Mfg. Ltd
Advance Attire Ltd.

Shams Styling Wears Limited
Ornate International Ltd.

Fountain Garments Manufacturing Ltd.

Artistic Design Ltd

Tusuka Trousers Ltd

Dekko Readywear Ltd.

Interfab Shirt Manufacturing Limited
Parkstar Apparel Limited
Adhunik Poshak Shilpa Ltd.

SQ Birichina Limited

Reaz Export Apparels Ltd

Noor Checks And Stripes Limited
The Shanin Corporation Ltd
Fluctuation Gain On Debtors.
Sub Total

1,469
157,192
42,868,804
1,405,060

2,683,543
3,639,068
215,956
407,765
1,655,850
50,045,374
19,713
10,808,310
971,100
3,474,270
1,113,777
235,305
1,019,334
43,204
784,715
3,491,840
449,415
20,214
797,331
2,465,967
511,915
5,981,308
20,997,675

2,792,593
8,577,040
157,192
54,757,557
7,277,542
5,475,012
545,435
298,414
217,497
372,262
1,049,886
13,510,459
3,633,569
3,504,696
7,858,781
93,681,890
19,713
1,186,630

18,643,615

914,744,858

812,192,341
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HAMID FABRICS LIMITED
List of Trade Payables

Annexure- C

Name of Payables

30-06-2021
Amount in Taka

30-06-2020
Amount in Taka

HFL-1

S S Enterprise

Gaowsia Trading
The Portland carrier
The Nizampur Agency
Al Helal transport Agency
Anowara Logistics

Safe Express

Kalkini Commercial Pvt Ltd
Xplore Enterprise

M. Shaheen & Co. Ltd
Shakiat Construction

Lion Trading coropration
K.N.W Transport

S. S Syndicate Ltd

DSV Air & Sea Ltd C& F
DSV Air & Sea Ltd Transport
Orni Dye Chemicals

Trade Chemical Enterprise
Local Supplier Dhaka
HFL-2

Emon/Harun Paper Tube
M. Shaheen & Co. Ltd

Al Helal transport Agency
Anowara Logistics

N.P. Chemical

Safe Express

The Nizampur Agency

The Portland carrier
Taxsource international
Sparkle colors

Shakiat Construction

SK Texsourcing

Uniplus Trading

K.N.W Transport

Xplore Enterprise

Samuda Chemical Complex Ltd
Tasnim Chemical Complex Ltd
Kalkini Commercial Pvt Ltd
Orni Dye Chemicals

H .P Chemicals Ltd
Brothers corporation

S . S Syndicate Ltd

DSV Air & Sea Ltd C& F
Sub-total

BTB Liabilities to Banks:
Bank Asia Limited

United Commercial Bank Limited
Brac Bank Limited
Fluctuation Gain on BTL Liabilities
Sub-total

Grand Total

[ Report
g @

399,457

138,000
28,727
160,000
2,069,277
16,214
15,416
66,066
67,937
1,296
48,866
158,000

477,343
283,500
733,084
1,974,025
162,000

2,553,740
51,722
247,000
443,000
937,217
160,418
700,860
121,500
7,481,650
168,400
1,749,575
141,270

320,500

1,132,951
1,294,800
821,331
4,096,644
313,628
553,021
231,358
78,046

399,457
386,004
138,000
365,689
160,000
3,724,644
13,921
115,416
76,737
153,153
1,296
86,801
364,500
876,806

1,951,552
2,791
247,000
658,499
5,203,817
231,448
869,671
221,500
3,795,359
168,400
1,856,156

2,310,000
352,500
22,629

30,397,839

24,753,746

57,344,581
33,274,251

2,128,997

36,157,522
27,794,896
3,247,815

92,747,829

67,200,233

123,145,668

91,953,979
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Hamid Fabrics Limited

NOTICE OF THE TWENTY SEVENTH
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 27th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Shareholders of Hamid Fabrics
Limited will be held on Monday, December 27, 2021 on Digital Platform at 11:00 a.m. through the link
https://hfl.bdvirtualagm.com to transact the following business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Financial Statements for the year ended June
30, 2021 together with the Reports of Directors and Auditors thereon.

To declare Dividend for the year 2020-21.

To elect Directors as per Articles of Association of the Company.

To appoint Auditors for the year 2021-22 and fix their remuneration.

vk woN

To appoint a Professional Firm for Corporate Governance Compliance for the year 2021-22 and

fix their remuneration.

6. Miscellaneous:

i) Toapprove appointment of Independent Director.

ii) To consider approval for issuing Corporate Guarantee against credit facilities of Hamid
Weaving Mills Ltd and Tazrian Weaving Mills Ltd.

By order of the Board
Sd/-
Dhaka ASM Mijanur Rahman
December 05, 2021 Company Secretary

Notes:

i)  The Shareholders whose names appeared in the Depository Register on the Record Date
i.e, November 28, 2021 will be entitled to attend the Annual General Meeting and be
ntitled to the dividend.

ii)  Scanned copy of the Proxy form duly filled, signed and stamped with Tk 20 must be sent
by email to info@mahingroup.com at least 48 hours before the time fixed for the Meeting.

iii)  The Annual Report will be available in the Company’s website at www.mahingroup.com
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Hi uamip rARRICS LTD.

Hamid Tower (5th - 7th Floor), 24, Gulshan C/A, Circle-2, Dhaka-1212.
Phone : (+8802) 8834564-5, 8834104, 58814775, 8833549, Fax : (+8802) 58813077
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PROXY FORM

of

being a member of Hamid Fabrics Limited do hereby appoint

Mr. /Ms.

of

as my/our proxy, to vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Twenty Seventh Annual General Meeting of the Comany to be

held on Monday, December 27, 2021 on Digital Platform at 11:00 a.m. through the link https://hfl.bdvirtualagm.com

Signed this

Signature of Shareholder

. Folio/BO ID No
Signature of Proxy

No. of Shares

Revenue
Stamp
TK 20/-

Note :

(1)  The Proxy Form duly filled, signed and stamped with Tk.20 must be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company at
least 48 hours before the time fixed for the meeting.

(2) Signature of the Shareholder must agree with the specimen Signature registered with the Company and depository register.
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